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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Edel Land Limited
Report on the Audit of the Special Purpose Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Special Purpose Financial Statements of Edel Land Limited (“the Company®), which
comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our epinion and to the best of our information and accerding to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Special
Purpose Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”} in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in india,

of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its loss including other comprehensive income, its cash flows
and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Special Purpose Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs),
as specified under section 143(20) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special Purpose Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfiiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Special Purpose Financial Statements.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
informaticn included in the Directors report, but does not include the special purpose financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Qur opinion on the Special Purpose Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
farm of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Special Purpose Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report

" ifiat fact, We have hothing to reportin this fagard, e
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Responsibility of Management for the Special Purpose Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect te the
preparation of these Special Purpose Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS} specified under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
Special Purpose Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether duve
to fraud or error,

In preparing the Special Purpose Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis

of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.. . e e e e e e

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special Purpose Financial Statements

Our abjectives are to abtain reasonable assurance about whether the Special Purpose Financial Statements as a whole are
free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s repart that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these Special Purpose Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

«  ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Special Purpose Financial Statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invelve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+  Obtain an understanding of internal centrol relevant to the audit in order to design auwdit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){i) of the Act, we are alse responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty

exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements

ar, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to

cease to continue as a going concern. e
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»  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Special Purpose Financial Statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Special Purpose Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governarice regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal contro! that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter

The Company has prepared a separate set of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 which Is prepared in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
together with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2035 as amended, on which we issved a separate
~auditor's report to the members of the Company dated May 20, 2021, The separate auditor’s report can be used by S.R.
Batliboi & Co. LLP (the current statutory auditor of EFSL) in conjunction with the audit of consolidated financial
statements.

This report is issued at the request of the Company and is intended solely for the information and use of the Edelweiss
Financial Services Limited (*Ultimate Holding Company or *EFSL, for the purpose of presentation of s consclidated
audited financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 and for the use of 5.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP {the current
statutory auditor of EFSL) in conjunction with the audit of consolidated financial statements and is not intended to be and
should not be used for any other purpose.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those baoks;

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Incorie,
the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of account;

{(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid special purpose financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 233 of the Act, read with Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended;

(e) Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021 taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a
director interms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company with
reference to these special purpose financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in "Annexure A" to this report;

{g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 33, 2021 has been paid / provided by the
Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 1g7 read with Schedule V to the Act;
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(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule a1 of the
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

ii. The Company hag made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for
material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts;

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

For NGS & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICA! Firm Registration Number: 119850W

R.P. Soni
Partner
Merrbership Mo oy u6

UDIN: 21104796AAABOMg756

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 2g, 2021
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Annexure A
Report on the Internal Financiai Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Edel Land Limited (“the Company”) as of
March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the special purpose financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Managernent is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Qver Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
fravds and errors; the accuracy and completeness of the accountmg records, and the tlmely preparatmn of rehable
financiai information, as reqiired Grider the Cofpanias Act, 2013 '

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these special purpose financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(20) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate intemnal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these special
purpose financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit invelves performing pracedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference to these special purpose financial statements and their operating effectiveness,
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these special purpose financial statements, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these special purpose financial statements,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these special purpose financial statements
is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these special purpose financial statements includes
those policies anid procedures that (1) perfan fo the maintenance of records that, in reasonable defail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.




CHARTERED
ACCOUNTANTS

CO. LLP

MUMBAE « INDORE + CHITTORGARH

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these Special purpose
Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these special
purpose financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these special purpose financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these special purpose
financial statements may become inadeguate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these special purpose financial statements and such internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these special purpose financial statements were operating effectively as at March 33, 2021, based on the
internal contrel over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal cortrol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For NGS5 & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Number: 11g850W

R.P. Soni
Partner

Membership No.: 104796

UDIN: 21104796 AAABOMg756

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 2g, 2021




Edel Land Limited

Balance Sheet

{Currency : Indian rupees)

Nofe As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
ASSETS
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 7 55,07,301 5536956
Bank balances other than cash and cash eguivalents 8 36,19,711 -
Derivative financial instruments 9 96,000 2,29.79.753
Trade receivables 10 5,06,411 46,04 527
Stock i frade 11 1,12,27,81.832 1,32,46,05,508
Loans 12 1,01,18,43,279 73,69,30,080
Investments 13 82,90,74,623 82,90,24,623
Other financial asscts 14 16,30,53,579 4£41.961
3,07.58,82,736 2,92,78,23,408
Non-financial assets
Current tax assets {net) 15 15,54,56,699 1,24,62,665
Investment property 16 25,76,50,781 25,70,50,781
Property, Plant and Equipment 17 58,55,26,125 62,03,07,026
Other Intangible assets 17 1,88,000 1,838,000
Other non- financial assets 18 5,58,03,187 16,779,475
1,05.40,24,792 80,12,87,947
TOTAL ASSETS 4,12,99.07,528 381.91,11,355
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Finaneial liabilities
Trade payables
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 44 - -
(ii) total owtstanding dues of creditors other thar micro enterprises and small
enterprises 19 1,15,63,525 1,28,48,210
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 20 3,98,73,94,729 3,85,04,65.132
Deposits 21 3,75,31,075 -
Other finzneiat liabitities 22 98,60,547 4,42,46,718
4,04,63,49,876 3,90,75,60,060
Non-financial labilities
Provisions 23 11,51,881 11,75.617
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 24 - 12,28,76,850
Other non-financial liabilitics 25 62,25,600 1,39,96,598
73.77.481 13.80.49,065
Equity
Equity share capital 26 18,38,85.000 18,38,85,000
Instrutnents entirely equity in nature 27 66,00,00,0600 -
Other equity 28 (70,77,04,829) (41,03,82.770)
7,61,80,171 {22.64,97,770)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 4,12,99,07,528 3,81,91,11,355
The accompanying notes are an infegral part of the financial statements 1 to 56

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of cven daie,

For NGS & Co. LLP
Chartered Accoustants
Firm Registration No,:[19850W

For and on behaff of the Board of Directors

R. P. Soni Decepak Puligadda Sanject Rastogi
Partner Executive Director Director
Mombership No.:104796 DIN: 06459046 DIN: 00254303

. |
Mumbat écf\\’
29 May 2021 \ﬁ% 0=

Vinifha Singh
Chief Flnancial Officer

Nishant Salvi
Company Secretary

Mumbai
29 May 2021




Edel Land Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss

(Currency : Indian rupees)

Revenue from operations

Interest income

Dividend income

Fee and commission income

Net gain on fair value changes (including Treasury income)
Sale of products

Other operating revenue

Total Revenue from operations

Other income
Tatal Revenne

Expenses

Finance costs

Impairment on financial instruments
Purchases of stock in trade

Emplovee benefits expense

Depreciation, amortisation and impairment
Other expenses

Total expenses
Loss before fax

Tax expenses:
Current tax
Deferred tax

Loss for the year

Other Comprehensive Income

{a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement gain / loss on defined benefit plans (OCI)

Fair value gain / loss - OCI - Revaluation reserve

Fair value gain / loss - OCI - Equity

Less: Tax effect on Remeasurement gain / loss on defined benefit
plans (OCD

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income

Earnings per equity share (Face value of Rs, 10 cach):
{1) Basic
(2} Diluted

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial
statements

Note For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
29 23,59,24,442 3,28,24,063
30 - 7.97,330
31 15,173 7.08814
32 34,60,43,920 23,28.25.495
1,12,27,25,800 55.35,72,134
11 1,72,85,483 4.50.23.550
1,72,19,94,018 86,77,51,386
34 5,52,66,202 84,10,087
1,77,72,60,220 87.61,61,473
35 61,82,19,891 19,98,46,033
36 14,39,96,500 9,72,018
1,12.43,67,300 55,54.95.677
37 2,21,33,567 2,17.97.872
17 3,50,83,624 3137478
38 21,16,26,424 10,55.78,990
2,15,54,26,706 88.68.28.068
(37,81,66,486) {1,06,66,595)
(12,27,86,875) 34,090,762
(25,53,79,611) (1,40,76,357)
1,91.400 {98.000)
- 34,56,58,800
- (42.62,50,000)
(89,973) (24.665)
281,375 (8,06.64,535)
(25.56,98,236) {9.47,40,892)
41
(13.65) 0.7
{13.65) 0.77)
1 te 56

This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our repert of even date.

For NGS & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: [ 19830W

R.P. SEm'i

Partner
Membership No.: 104796

Mumbai
29 May 2021

For and en behalf of the Board of Directors

Deepak Pyligadda

Executive Direclor
DIN: 06459046

Vinitha Singh
Chief Financial Officer

Mumbai
29 May 2021

Sanj

Director

DIN: 0023:4303
!

gl
Nimlvi

Company Secretary

astogi




Edel Land Limited
Cash Flow Statement

{Currency : Indian rupees)

For the year ended For the vear ended
31 March 2028 31 March 2020
A Cash Now from operating asctivities
Loss before tax (37,81,66,4806) (1.06,66,595)
Adjustnents for
Depreciation and amontisation 3,50,83,624 31,37.478
Provision for non performing assets 14,26,21,000
Provision for eompensated absences {68,844) -
Share of loss from partnership firm 40,29,838 573473
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 1,91.400 (98.,400)
Provision for gratulty 2,64,508 306,991
Fair value gain / loss investment preperty (net} - 46,19,13,085
Interest expense on [CD 11,92,252 -
Interest expense 61,68,75,150 19.95,35.182
Interest income (3,75,9%,424) (7.00,089)
(Prafit) /loss on sale of of fixed assets - 6,736
Operating cash flow before working capital changes 38,44,23,018 65.42.58.261
Add / (Less): Adjustments for working capital changes
Decrease in trade and other receivables 40,98,116 4,19,61.585
Deerease / (Inerease) in stoek in trade 20,18,23,676 {1,32.46,05,508}
(Increase} / Decrease in other financial assets {9,87,91,768) 3.87,06,94¢
Decrease/(Increase) in derivative financial instruments 2,28,83,753 {2.29,79,753)
Decrease in fixed deposit and accrued interest thereon (6,162) 65,942
{Increase) / Decrease in other non-financial asseis (4,74,799 76.36,093
Deerease in trade payables ) {21,01,355) {98,47.240)
Decrease in other non financial Tiabilitics and provisiens (81.87,957} (73,411,820
(Decrease) /Increase in other financial Habilities (including derivative financial instruments
and debt securities) (3,43,86,172) 3.88,19.22]
Cash used in operations 46,92.80,350 {58.32,96,279)
Income taxes paid 6,50,15,602 (84.99,011)
Néf cash gencrafed IFof / (ii§éd inf opérafing activifies -A 53,43.95,95% (59, 14.95,290)
B Casl flow from investing activities
Investment partner's capital account - (75.25,00.000)
Setiiement of partner's current account - 32.56,76.527
Parchase / Sale of fixed assets (99,894) (45.09,99.359)
Purchase of investments (1,37,92,838) (82,90,24,623)
(Issuc) / repayment of loan (refer note 2) (49,34, 11,511) {73,63,00,000)
Interest received 7,98,21,602 70,069
Net cash used in investing activitics- B (42,74,82,241) (2.44,30,77.446)
C  Cash flow frem financing activities
Issuc of Debt Sceuritics 60,00,00,0060 -
Borrowings ether than debt seeurities (refer nowe 2) 3,10,52,933 3,20,70.20.366
Proceeds/{repayment) frem Deposits (nct} {6,20,49,76%)
Interest paid {67.8E,79,961) (16,89,22.443)
Net eash (used in) / generated from financing aelivities - C (103.91,76,797) 3,03.80,97,923
Net (decrense) / increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (23,63.086) 32,325,187
Cash and cash cquivalent as at the baginning of the year 55,36,956 23,114,769
Cash and cash equivalent on account of merger as on dated 01 Sepiember 2020 irefer note 34) 23,533,431 -
Cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the year 55,07.301 5330950
Notes:
1 Cash and cash equivalent includes the following
Cask on hand - 23,180
Balances with banks
- in current accounts 55,07,301 53,13.776

2 Net figures have been reported on account of volume of ransactions,

“This i3 the Cash flow statéiént référred Lo in Gur report of éven date,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

.
Deepak Puligadda Sanj stogi

For NGS & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.:119830W

ey

R. P. Soni i E
Partner " Executive Director Director
Membership No.: 104796 g DIN: 06439040 DHN: 00254303
o g R
Munsbai = \ﬂw 1!
29 May 202} B e
Vinitha Singh Nishant Salvi

Chicf Financial Officer Campany Secretary

Mumbai
29 May 2021




Edet Land Limited
Notes to the inancial stetements (Continped)
Cwrency : Indion fupessy

Statement of Changes in Equity

(A) Equity shave capital (ecfer nate 26)

Balance at the Beginning of the reperting period {1 Balanee at the end of the
April 20203 ‘Changes in equity share capital reporting period
(31 March 2021)
18.38,85.600 - 1838 854000
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period {1 Balance at the end of the
Ap#it 20193 Chaages in equity share capital reporting period
{31 March 2020}
18,3885 600 - 18,38.85.000

(B} Inslrumeats entirely equity in natare- Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (refer note 27)

Balance a¥ ihe beginning o the reparting period (1 Balance at the end ol the|
April 2020) Movement during the year)| reporting period
(31 March 2021)

- SOLOMGIO00 60.00.00.000

Other Fiuijly

Reserves and Surplesy Other Comprehensive Income
. Equity Instruments
. (,:aplm,l Bobir ot . Revaluation throsgh Olher .
Caplta) Reserve il 12 i ) Tatsl
Reserve QCT Comprehensive
Reserve
Income
Halance at | Aprif 7019 - . (31.55,4E.878) - - {30.56.41,878} |
Loss for the verr . - {1.40.76.357) - - (1.40.76.357)
Other comprehensive incoms - - x 34,56 33200 142.03.23.335) 18.08.64.535)
Tatat Compeehensive Inceme for the vear - - (1.46.76.357) 34.56.58 800 (42.63.23335) 19,47.10.892)
Balance 2t 31 March 2024 {Ind AS) - - {32.97.18.3151 34,

58800 (42.63.23.335) (41.03.82.770)
- (60N 1R

aprd el

il thepryehy m,-’::,-,-!r,"."/f - - 16,00 10 N7

54

Tramsferred from rovaluatien reserve SOCT (net) - - TR (20048210 -
Reserve on account of merger 1refer note 341 (92.13.000} - - - - (02,13.060
Capital redemption reserve transfereed irough merger 3.0640.00.000 . - - 3.00.00.000
frefir nute 541

Loss foe the vear - - 123.53.73061%) - - 1235379611y
Qiker compzehensive incoms - - 281,375 - - #1.375
[Tl tomprehientive Thicome for the year - - 130 40,60 845) - -] (39.95.3 654,
Balance at 3} March 2021 (1nd AS) 192.13,008} 3.460,00,00 (63.37.29.080 A2.56,10.590 (42,63.23.135) (10.9.44.820)]

Capital reserve:
Cupitad reserve sepresents feserve ercated on amalgamaion * merger of common vontrol entity inte the Company,

Capital redenption reserve;
As per Companies Acl, 2013, capital redemption resen ¢ is created when Company purchases its awn shares oul of Jioe reserves o secusilies premium, A sum equal to the aominat vitluc of the

shares so purchased is tranaformed ta eapital redemption reserve The reserve is stilised m aceordance with the provisions of section 69 of the Companies Act, 2013

Revaluation Reserve

The Company deerded to move 1o revaluaiion modet from onst ixedel for acoounting a class of asset 0ue lats and building) as at 31st March 2020, The manageneat approved revaluation of
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Edel Land Limited

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2021

1. Background

Edel Land Limited (‘the Company’) was incorporated on 08 October 2008 as a public limited
company.

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Edelweiss Financial Services Limited.

2. Basis of preparation of financial statements

Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as
amended from time to time) and the other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)
and rules thereunder.

The Company’s financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain
financial instruments such as financial asset measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income (FVTOCI) instruments, derivative {inancial instruments, fair value through profit and loss
account and other financial assets held for trading, which have been measured at fair value. The
Company’s financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR).

Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19

The cutbreak of COVID - 19 pandemic has affected several countries across the world, including
India. The Government is undertaking several measures to restrict the spread of virus and provide
financial support to some stressed sectors. Further, while the COVID-19 vaccination efforts have
gained momentun, uncertainty due to the resurgence of COVID cases across many parts of India is
rising. The extent to which COVID-19 pandemic will impact the Company, if any, depends on future
spread of the virus and related developments, which are uncertain at this point of time., The pandemic
and its consequent adverse effect on the economy also adversely impacted the financial markets and
income from Training Centre {Fountainhead).

In preparing these financial statements, the Company’s management has assessed the impact of the
pandemic on its operations and its assets including the value of its investments as at March 31, 2021
based on estimate of the future results and varigus internal and external information available up to the
date of approval of these financial statements. The estimates as at the date of approval of these
financiai results may differ based on the ongoing impact of the pandemic and the timing of the
improvement in the economy and the financial markets.




Edel Land Limited

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2021

3. Presentation of financial statements

The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity in compliance with the Division IH of the
Schedule 1IF to the Companies Act, 2013, An analysis regarding recovery or setthement within 12
months after the reporting date (cwrrent) and more than 12 months after the reporting date (non~
current) is presented in Note 48.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet. They are
only offset and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legally enforceable right to
offset the recognised amounts without being contingent on a future event, the parties also intend to
settle on a net basis in all of the following circumstances:

¢ The normal course of business

o The event of default

e The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the company and or its counterparties

These financial statements are Special Purpose Indian Accounting Standards (ind-AS) Financial
Statement prepared for the purpose of preparation of consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2021 for Edelweiss Financial Services Limited Reporting (Ultimate Holding
Company) for its reporting of Consolidated audited financial results under Ind-AS Division 1II of
Schedule TiI of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). The Company has prepared a separate set of
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021 which is prepared in accordance with Division
IT of Schedule III and Ind-AS prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read together with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended.

*
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Edel Land Limited

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2021

4.1
4.1.1

4.1.2

4.1.3

4.1.4
4.1.5
4.1.6

4.2

4.2.1

Significant accounting policies
Revenue recognition

Fee income including advisory fees for services rendered is accounted over the period as the customer
simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits, as the services are rendered.

Interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR) method for all financial instruments
measured at amortised cost and debt instrument measured at FVOCL The EIR is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset.

The EIR (and therefore, the amortised cost of the financial asset) is calculated by taking into account
any discount or premium on acquisition, fees and costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The
Company recognises interest income using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of a
constant rate of return over the expected life of the loan. Hence, it recognises the effect of potentially
different interest rates charged at various stages, and other characteristics of the product life cycle
(including prepayments, penalty interest and charges).

[f expectations regarding the cash flows on the financial asset are revised for reasons other than credit
risk. The adjustment is booked as a positive or negative adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset
in the balance sheet with an increase or reduction in interest income.

When a financial asset becomes credit-impaired and is, therefore, regarded as ‘Stage 3°, the Company
caleulates interest income by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the financial
asset. If the financial assets cures and is no longer credit-impaired, the Company reverts to calculating
interest income on a gross basis.

For purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets, the Company calculates interest
income by calculating the credit-adjusted EIR and applying that rate to the amortised cost of the asset.
The eredit-adjusted EIR is the interest rate that, at original recognition, discounts the estimated future
cash flows (including credit losses) to the amortised cost of the POCT assets.

Dividend income is recognised in statement of profit and loss when the Company’s right to receive
payment of the dividend is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
dividend will flow to the entity, and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

Profit/loss on sale of investments is recognised on trade date basis.
Income from training centre is recognised on accrual basis.

Commodities sales are accounted as per the terms of agreement with parties.

Financial Instruments

Date of recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities, with the exception of borrowings are initially recognised on
the trade date, i.c., the date that the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. This includes regular way trades; purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame generally established by regulation or convention in the
market place. The Company recognises borrowings when funds are available for utilisation to the
Company.




Edel Land Limited

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2021

4.2.2

4.2.3

4.3
4.3.1

Initial measurement of financial instruments

Financial asscts and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in statement of profit and loss.

Day 1 profit or loss

When the transaction price of the financial instrument differs from the fair value at origination and the
fair value is based on a valuation technique using only inputs observable in market transactions, the
Company recognises the difference between the transaction price and fair value in net gain on fair
value changes. In those cases where fair value is based on models for which some of the inputs are not
oheervahle, the difference hetween the transaction price and the fair value is deferred and is only
recognised in statement of profit and loss when the inputs become observable, or when the instrument
is derecogmsed.

Classification of fimancial instraments
Financial assets:

The Company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing the assets
and the asset’s contractual terms, measured at either:

*  Amortised cost

»  Fair value through other comprehensive income [FVTOCI]

»  Fair value through profit or loss [FVTPL]

The Company measures debt financial assets that meet the following conditions at amortised cost:

«  the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in
order to collect contractual cash flows; and

+  the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Sale that occur for below reason are considered as consistent with business model whose objective is
to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows

o if those sales are infrequent (even if significant in value) or insignificant in value both
individually and in aggregate (even if frequent).

o If such sales are made close to maturity of financial asset and proceeds from sale approx1mate
the collection of the remaining contractual cashfiow.

¢  Seclling a financial asset because of significant increase in credit risk.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value through

other comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through

profit or loss on initial recognition):

+ the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by
collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and

o the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Other than above classification of amortised cost and FVOCI, all other financial assets are initia
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2021

4.3.1.1 Amortized cost and Effective interest rate method (EIR)

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured at initial
recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortisation using the effective
interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for
any loss allowance. On the other hand, the gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortised
cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any loss allowance.

4.3.1.2 Financial assets held for trading

The Company classifies financial assets as held for trading when they have been purchased or issued
primarily for short-term profit making through trading activities or form part of a portfolio of financial
instruments that are managed together, for which there evidence of a recent pattern of short-term profit
is taking. Held-for-trading assets and liabilities are recorded and measured in the balance sheet at fair
value.

4.3.1.3 Financial asset measured at FVOCI

Unrealised gains or losses on debt instruments measured at FVOCI are recognised in other
comprehensive income, and on derecognition of such instrument accumulated gains or losses are
recycled to statement of profit and loss. Interest income on such instrument is recognised in statement
of profit and loss as per EIR methad.

4.3.1.4 Investment in equify instruments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value through profit or loss, unless
the mianagement has elected to classify irrevocably some of its strategic equity investments to be
measured at FVTOCI, when such instruments meet the definition of Equity under Ind AS and are not
held for trading. Such classification is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

4.3.2 Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost except loan commitments, financial guarantees,
and derivative financial liabilities.

4.3.2.1 Debt securities and other borrowed funds

After initial measurement, debt issued and other borrowed funds are subsequently measured at
amortised cost. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on issue
funds, and costs that are an integral part of the instrument.

4.3.2.2 Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets and financial liabilities in this category are those that are not held for trading and have
been either designated by management upon initial recognition or are mandatorily required to be
measured at fair value under Ind AS 109. Management only designates an instrument at FVTPL upon
initial recognition when one of the following criteria are met. Such designation is determined on an
instrument-by-instrument basis:

e The designation eliminates, or significantly reduces, the inconsistent treatment that would
otherwise arise from measuring the assets or liabilities or recognising gains or losses on themon a
different basis; or

o The liabilities are part of a group of financial liabilities, which are managed and their
performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk management
or investment strategy; or

e The liabilities containing one or more embedded derivatives, unless they do not significantly
modify the cash flows that would otherwise be required by the contract, or it is clear with little or
no analysis when a similar instrument is first considered that separation of the embe and £/

L. . . 2 o ,;?/r"
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2021

Financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL are recorded in the balance sheet at fair value.
Changes in fair value are recorded in statement of profit and loss with the exception of movements in
fair value of liabilities designated at FVTPL due to changes in the Company’s own credit risk. Such
changes in fair value are recorded in the own credit reserve through OCI and do not get recycled to the
profit or loss. Interest earned or incurred on instruments designated at FVTPL is accrued in interest
income or finance cost, respectively, using the EIR, taking into account any discount/ premium and
qualifying transaction costs being an integral part of instrument. Interest earned on assets mandatorily
required to be measured at FVTPL is recorded using contractual interest rate.

4.3.2.3 Financial guarantee:

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the Company to make specified payments to reimburse
to holder for loss that it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when it s due in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee issued or commitments to provide a loan at below market interest rate are initially
measured at fair value and the initial fair value is amortised over the life of the guarantee or the
couniimeni. Subsequenily ihey are measured ai higher of this amoriised amouni and the amouni of
loss allowance.

4.3.2.4 Loan commitment

Undrawn loan commitments are commitments under which, the Company is required to provide a loan
with pre-specified terms to the customer during the duration of commitment.

4.3.3  Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial
liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the
proceeds received.

4.3.4 Derivatives

The Company enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to
interest rate and foreign exchange rate risks, including foreign exchange forward contracts and interest
rate swaps.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value and are subsequently re-measured at fair value
through profit or loss. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in statement of profit and loss
immediately.

4.4 Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition, apart from
the exceptional circumstances in which the Company acquires, disposes of, or terminates a business
line. Financial liabilities are never reclassified.

4.5 Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

4.5.1 Derecognition of financial assets due to substantial modification of terms and conditions

The Company derecognises a financial asset, such as a loan to a customer, when the terms and
conditions have been renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new loan, with the
difference recognised as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not
jalready been recorded. The newly recognised financial asset are classified as Stage 1 for
measurement purposes, unless the new financial asset is deemed to be POCL
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4.5.2

When assessing whether or not to derecognise a financial assets, amongst others, the Company
considers the following factors:

e Change in currency of the loan
e Introduction of an equity feature
e Change in counterparty

If the modification does not result in cash flows that are substantially different, the modification does
not result in derecognition. Based on the change in cash flows discounted at the original EIR, the
Company records a modification gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not already
been recorded.

Derecognition of financial assets other than due to substantial modification

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financizal asset have expired.
The Company also derecognises the financial asset if it has both transferred the financial asset and the
transfer qualifies for derecognition.

The Coinpany has ttansletied the Grracial asset iF, ad oy i eitler:

* The Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset;
or
« It retains the rights to the cash flows, but has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash
flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass—through’ arrangement.
Pass-through arrangements are transactions whereby the Company retains the contractual rights to
receive the cash flows of a financial asset (the ‘original asset’), but assumes a contractual obligation to
pay those cash flows to one or more entities (the ‘eventual recipients’}, when all of the following
conditions are met:

+ The Company has no obligation to pay amounts to the eventual recipients unless it has collected
equivalent amounts from the original asset, excluding short-term advances with the right to full
recovery of the amount lent plus accrued interest at market rates

+ The Company camnot sell or pledge the original asset other than as security to the eventual
recipients

The Company has to remit any cash flows it collects on behalf of the eventual recipients without

material delay. In addition, the Company is not entitled to reinvest such cash flows, except for

investments in cash or cash equivalents including interest earned, during the period between the
collection date and the date of required remittance to the eventual recipients.

A transfer qualifies for derecognition if either:

e The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or

e The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred control of the asset

The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical ability

to sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to exercise that ability unilaterally

and without imposing additional restrictions on the transfer.
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4.53 Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or
expires.

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference between the camrying value of the financial liability and the consideration paid,
including modified contractual cash flow recognised as new financial liability, is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

4.6 Impairment of financial assets

The Company records allowance for expected credit losses for all loans, other debt financial assets not
held at FVTPL, together with loan commitment and financial guarantee contracts, in this section all
referred to as ‘financial instruments’. Equity instruments are not subject to impairment.
The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables and lease receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the
Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on
lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. The Company uses a provision
mafrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its receivables. The provision matrix is
based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the receivables. However, if
receivables contain a significant financing component, the Company chooses as its accounting policy
to measure the loss allowance by applying general approach to measure ECL.
For all other financial instruments, the Company recognises lifetime ECL when there has been a
significant increase in credit risk (SICR) since initial recognition. If, on the other hand, the credit risk
on the financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company
measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month expected
credit losses {12m ECL). The assessment of whether lifetime ECL should be recognised is based on
significant increases in the likelihood or risk of a default occurring since initial recognition instead of
on evidence of a financial asset being credit-impaired at the reporting date or an actual default
oceurring.
Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible default events over
the expected life of a financial instrument. In contrast, 12m ECL represents the portion of lifetime
ECL that is expected to result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible within 12
months after the reporting date.
The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default, loss given
default (i.c. the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default. The assessment
of the probability of default and loss given default is based on historical data adjusted by forward-
looking information. As for the exposure at default (EAD), for financial assets, this is represented by
the assets’ gross carrying amount at the reporting date; for loan commitments and financial guarantee
contracts, the exposure includes the amount drawn down as at the reporting date, together with any
additional amounts expected to be drawn down in the future by default date determined based on
historical trend, the Company’s understanding of the specific future financing needs of the debtors,
and other relevant forward-looking information.
For financial assets, the ECL is estimated as the difference between all contractual cash flows that are
due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects
to receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate. The Company recognises an impairment
gain or loss in profit or loss for all financial instruments with a corresponding adjustment to their
carrying amount through a loss allowance account.
if a financial instrument includes both a loan (i.e. financial asset) and an undrawn commitment (i.e.
loan commitment) component and the Company cannot separately identify the ECL on the loan
commitment component from those on the financial asset component, the ECL on the loan
commitment have been recognised together with the loss allowance for the financial asset. To the .
extent that the combined ECL exceed the gross carrying amount of the financial asset, the ECL hav?f*&’m:;;\
e

been recognised as a provision. Also, for other loan commitments and all financial guaranggy’
contracts, the loss allowance has been recognised as a provision. 0y
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4.7

4.9

4.10

Collateral valuation

To mitigate its credit risks on financial assets, the Company seeks to use collateral, where possible.
The collateral comes in various forms, such as cash, securities, letters of credit/guarantees, real estate,
receivables, inventories, other non-financial assets and credit enhancements such as netting
agreements. Collateral, unless repossessed, is not recorded on the balance sheet. However, the fair
value of collateral affects the calculation of ECLs. It is generally assessed, at a minimuwm, at inception
and re-assessed on a periodical basis. However, some collateral, for example, cash or securities
relating to margining requirements, is valued daily.

To the extent possible, the Company uses active market data for valuing financial assets held as
collateral. Other financial assets which do not have readily determinable market values are valued
using models.

Coltaicral repossessed

The Company’s policy is to determine whether a repossessed asset can be best used for ifs internal
operations or should be sold. Assets determined to be useful for the internal operations are transferred
to their relevant asset category at the lower of their repossessed value or the carrying value of the
original secured asset. Assets for which selling is determined to be a better option are transferred to

assets held for sale at their fair value (if financial assets) and fair value less cost to sell for non-
financial assets at the repossession date in, line with the Company’s policy.

In its normal course of business, the Company does not physically repossess properties or other assats
in its retail portfolio, but engages external agents to recover funds, generally at auction, to settle
outstanding debt. Any surplus funds are returned to the customers/obligors.

Write off

Financial assets are written off cither partially or in their entircty only when the Company has no
reasonable expectation of recovery.

Forborne and modified loan

The Company sometimes makes concessions or modifications to the original terms of loans as a
response to the borrower’s financial difficulties, rather than taking possession or to otherwise enforce
collection of collateral. The Company considers a loan forborme when such concessions or
modifications are provided as a result of the borrower’s present or expected financial difficulties and
the Company would not have agreed to them if the borrower had been financially healthy. Indicators
of financial difficulties include defaults on covenants, or significant concerns raised by the Credit Risk
Department. Forbearance may involve extending the payment arrangements and the agreement of new
loan conditions. Once the terms have been renegotiated, any impairment is measured using the
original EIR as calculated before the modification of terms. It is the Company’s policy to monitor
forborne loans to help ensure that future payments continue to be likely to occur. Derecognition
decisions and classification between Stage 2 and Stage 3 are determined on a case-by-case basis. If
these procedures identify a loss in relation to a loan, it is disclosed and managed as an impaired Stage
3 forborne asset, until it is collected or written off.
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4.11

4,12

Determination of fair value

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet
date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement
is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place
either:

» In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

«  Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market
participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. The
Company nses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs. In order to show how fair values have been derived,

financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of valuation techniques, as summarised
bslow:

e Level 1 financial instruments —Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted
quoted prices from active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has access
at the measurement date. The Company considers markets as active only if there are sufficient
trading activities with regards to the volume and liquidity of the identical assets or liabilitics and
when there are binding and exercisable price quotes available on the balance sheet date.

» Level 2 financial instruments—Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are
significant, are derived from directly or indirectly observable market data available over the
entire period of the instrument’s life.

«  Level 3 financial instruments —Those that include one or more unobservable input that is
significant to the measurement as whole. For assets and liabilities that arc recognised in the
financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have
occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest
leve! input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each
reporting pericd. The Company periodically reviews its valuation techniques including the
adopted methodologies and model calibrations.

Therefore, the Company applies various techniques to estimate the credit risk associated with its
financial instruments measured at fair value, which include a portfolio-based approach that estimates
the expected net exposure per counterparty over the full lifetime of the individual assets, in order to
reflect the credit risk of the individual counterparties for non-collateralised financial mstruments.

The Company evaluates the levelling at each repoitifig period on aft instrument-by-instrument basis
and reclassifies instruments when necessary based on the facts at the end of the reporting period.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity
shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the year.
Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts
to issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted eamings per share is
computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity shareholders for the year by

weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of ail
equity shares.
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4.13

4,14
4.14.1

4.14.2

4.14.3

4.14.4

Foreign currency transactions

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees. Transactions in currencies other than Indian
Rupees (i.e. foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencics
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign cwrrencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair
value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not translated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in statement of profit and loss in the period in
which they arise, ’

Retirement and other employee benefit

Provident fund and national pension scheme

The Company contributes to a recognised provident fund and national pension scheme which is a
defired contribution scheine. The condributivns are accounted for oit an accrual busis and recognised
in the statement of profit and loss.

Gratuity

The Company®s gratuity sclietne is « delined benelil plun. The Corpany’s tet sbligation i respect of
the gratuity benefit scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that the employees
have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods, that benefit is discounted to
determine its present value, and the fair value of any plan assets, if any, is deducted. The present value
of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined based on independent actuarial valuation using
the Projected Unit Credit Method. Benefits in respect of gratuity are funded with an Insurance
company approved by Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA).

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets
(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI
in the period in which they occur,

Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods

Compensated Absences

The eligible employees of the Company are permitted to carry forward certain number of their annual
leave entitlement to subsequent years, subject to a ceiling. The Company recognises the charge in the
statement of profit and loss and corresponding liability on such non-vesting accumulated leave
entitlement based on a valuation by an independent actuary. The cost of providing annual leave
benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method.

Share-based payment arrangcments
Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and others providing similar services that are

granted by the ultimate parent Company are measured by reference to the fair value of the equity
instruments at the grant date.

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments is expensed
over the vesting period, based on the Company’s estimate of equity instruments that will eventually
vest, with a corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each reporting period, the Company
revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments expected to vest. The impact of the revision of
the original estimates, if any, is recognised in statement of profit and loss such that the cumulative
expense reflects the revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to the *ESOP reserve’. In ca
where the share options granted vest in instalments over the vesting period, the Company treat
instalment as a separate grant, because each instalment has a different vesting period, and he
fair value of each instalment differs.
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4.15

Property, plant and equipment

Property plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day-to-day servicing, less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment in value. Changes in the expected useful life
are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology, as appropriate, and treated as
changes in accounting estimates.

Subsequent costs incurred on an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying
amount thereof when those costs meet the recognition criteria as mentioned above. Repairs and
maintenance are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties
under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives. Depreciation is provided on a
written down value basis from the date the asset is ready for its intended use or put to use whichever is
earlier. In respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided upto the date of disposal.

For transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its
tangible assets recognised as of 1 April 2017 (transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and
use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date,

As per the requirement of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has evaluated the
useful lives of the respective fixed assets which are as per the provisions of Part C of the Schedule IT
for calculating the depreciation. The estimated useful lives of the fixed assets are as follows:

Estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:

Nature of assets Useful Life
Building (other than Factory Building) 60 years
Plant and Machinery 15 years
Furniture and fittings 10 years
Vessel 13 years
Office Equipment 5 years
Computers and data processing units - Servers and networks 6 years
Computers and data processing units - End user devices, such as 3 years
desktops, laptops, ete.

Change in accounting policy for land and buildings from 31st March 2021:

Land and buildings are subsequently shown at fair value based on periodic valuations by external
independent valuers, less subsequent depreciation for buildings. Valuations will be carried out on a
regular basis, unless the management consider it appropriate to have an earlier revaluation, such that
the carrying amount of property does not differ materially from that which would be determined using
fair values at the end of the reporting period. Any accumulated depreciation at the date of revaluation
is elininated agamst the gross carrying amount of the asset, and the net amount is restated fo the
revalued amount of the asset.

Subsequent measurement of land and building under revaluation model:

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of land and buildings are credited to other
comprehensive income and shown as a revaluation reserve in shareholders’ equity. An exception is a
gain on revaluation that reverses a revaluation decrease (impairment) on the same asset previously
recognised as an expense. Decreases that offset previous increases of the same asset are charged in
other comprehensive income and debited against the revaluation reserve directly in equity; all other
decreases are charged to profit or loss. Each vear the difference between depreciation based on t
revalued carrying amount of the asset charged to profit or loss and depreciation based on the
original cost is transferred from the revaluation reserve to retained earnings.
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4.16

4.17

4.18

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. The carrying amount of those
components which have been separately recognised as assets is derecognised at the time of
replacement thereof. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate

Intangible assets

The Company’s intangible assets mainly include the value of computer software. An intangible asset
is recognised only when its cost can be measured reliably and it is probable that the expected future
economic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the Company.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible
assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value as at the date of acquisition. Following
initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful
economic life.

Investment property

Properties, including those under construction, held to earn rentals and/or capital appreciation are
classified as investment property and are measured and reported at cost, including transaction costs.

Depreciation is recognised using straight line method so as to write off the cost of the investment
property less their residual values over their useful lives specified in Schedule II to the Companies
Act, 2013 or in the case of assets where the useful life was determined by technical evaluation, over
the useful life so determined. Depreciation method is reviewed at each financial vear end to reflect the
expected pattern of consumption of the future benefits embodied in the investment property. The
estimated useful life and residual values are also reviewed at each financial year end and the effect of
any change in the estimates of useful life/residual value is accounted on prospective basis. The
company has invested in land forming part of the investment property and there is no depreciation
required to be recognised on the land investment.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of property is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the same
period.

Impairment of non-financial assets

_.The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be

impaired based on internal/external factors. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of
cash generating unit which the asset belongs to is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is
reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in
the statement of profit and loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously
assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is
reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of the depreciable historical cost.
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4.20

4.21

Business Combination :

The acquisition method of accounting is used for business combinations by the Company. The cost of
an acquisition is measured as the aggregate of the consideration transferred measured at acquisition
date fair value and the amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree. At the acquisition date,
the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their acquisition date fair
values with certain limited exceptions. Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the
aggregate of the consideration transferred and the amount recognised for non-controlling interests, and
any previous interest held, over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. After initial
recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. For the purpose of
impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from the acquisition date,
allocated to each of the Company’s cash-generating umits that are expected to benefit from the
combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the acquiree are assigned to those
units,

Business combination under common control:

Common control business combinations includes transactions, such as transfer of subsidiaries or
businesses, between entities within a group. Company has accounted all such transactions based on
pooling of interest method, which is as below:-

*  The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying amounts.

*  No adjustments are made to reflect fair values, or recognise any new assets or liabilities.

+  The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior periods are restated as if
the business combination had occurred from the beginning of the preceding period in the financial
statements, irrespective of the actual date of the combination.

The identity of the reserves shall be preserved and shall appear in the financial statements of the

transferee in the same form in which they appeared in the financiat statements of the transferor. The

difference, if any, between the amount recorded as share capital issued plus any additional
consideration in the form of cash or other assets and the amount of share capital of the transferor shall
be transferred to capital reserve.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less.

Provisions and Contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money
is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows to net present
value using an appropriate pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the Hability,

A present obligation that arises from past events, where it is either not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is disclosed as
a contingent liability. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possible cbligation
arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company.
Claims against the Company, where the possibility of any outflow of resources in settlement is pef1Q}

are not disclosed as contingent liabilities.
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4.22

4.22.1

4.22.2

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial stalements since this may result in the recognition
of income that may never be realised. However, when the realisation of income is virtually certain,
then the related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognised.

Income tax expenses

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax (net).

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit
before tax” as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s
current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets are also recognised with respect to carry forward of unused tax losses and unused
tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the
unused tax fosses and unused tax credits can be utilised.

It is probable that taxable profit will be available against which a deductible temporary difference,
unused tax loss or unused tax credit can be utilised when there are sufficient taxable temporary
differences which are expected to reverse in the period of reversal of deductible temporary difference
or in periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or back. When this is not the case, deferred tax
asset is recognised to the extent it is probable that:

o the entity will have sufficient taxable profit in the same period as reversal of deductible temporary
difference or periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or back; or

e tax planning opportunities are available that will create taxable profit in appropriate periods.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or
part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow
from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle
the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and
deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.
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4.22.3 Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit

MAT paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax. The Company
recognizes unused MAT credit as a deferred tax asset only to the extent that it is probable that the
Company will be able to utilise during the specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is
allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the Company recognises deferred tax asset (MAT
credit) as an asset, the said asset is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss. The
Company reviews the MAT asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent that it
is not probable that the Company will be able to utilise it during the specified period.

S, Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the application of the Company’s accounting policies, the management is required to make
judgments’, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimnates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
gstimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

5.1 Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations, that the
management has made in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies and that have the
most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the stand-alone financial statements.

a. Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) and the business model test. The Company determines the business
model at a level that reflects how groups of financial assets are managed together to achieve a
particular business objective. This assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence
including how the performance of the assets is evaluated and their performance is measured, the risks
that affect the performance of the assets and how these are managed and how the managers of the
assets are compensated. The Company monitors financial assets measured at amortised cost that are
derecognised prior to their maturity to understand the quantum, the reason for their disposal and

~ whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset was held.
Monitoring is part of the Company’s continuous assessment of whether the business model for which
the remaining financial assets are held continues to be appropriate and if it is not appropriate whether
there has been a change in business model and so a prospective change to the classification of those
asseis.

b. Significant increase in credit risk

ECL is measurced as an allowance equal to 12-month ECL for stage | assets, or lifetime ECL for stage

2 or stage 3 assets. An assct moves to stage 2 when its credit risk has increased significantty smce
initial recognition. In assessing whether the credit risk of an asset has significantly mc1easeg1 ;t eﬂ L
Company takes into account qualitative and quantitative reasonable and supportable forward- ne 2
information. I

o %
e {f‘?U:ﬁs‘EA *
EAN 2
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5.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting peried that may have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, as described
below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the stand-
alone financial statements are prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future
developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond
the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

a. Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at the
measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price} regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated using ancther valuation technigue. When the fair valucs of financial
assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, they
are determined using a variety of valuation techniques that include the use of valuation models. The
inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible,
estimation is required in establishing fair values.

For Investments made into Security receipts (SRs), Company uses discounted cash flow model, given
that the SRs are less liquid instruments. Expected cash flow levels including timing of cash flows are
estimated by using quantitative and qualitative measures regarding the characteristics of the underlying
assets including default rates, nature and value of collaterals, manner of resolution and other economic
drivers. For any valuation which are based on models, Judgements and estimates are applied, which
include considerations of liquidity, credit risk {both own and counterparty), funding value adjustments,
correlation and volatility,

b. Impairment of financial assets

The measurement of impairment losses across all categories of financial assets requires judgement, in
particular, the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows and collateral values when
determining impairment losses and the assessment of a significant increase in credit risk. These
estimates are driven by a number of factors, changes in which can result in different levels of
allowances.

The Company’s ECL calculations are outputs of models with a number of underlying assumptions
regarding the choice of variable inputs and their interdependencies. Elements of the ECL models that
are considered accounting judgeiments and estimates include:

+ PD calculation includes historical data, assumptions and expectations of future conditions.

+  The Company's criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credit risk and so
allowances for financial assets should be measured on a life-time expected credit loss and the
qualitative assessment.

+ The segmentation of financial assets when their ECL is assessed on a collective basis.

+  Development of ECL models, including the various formulas and the choice of inputs.

Determination of associations between macroeconomic scenarios and, economic inputs, such as

unemployment levels and collateral values, and the effect on PDs EAD aud LGD

the economic 1nputs into the ECL models.
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1t is Company’s policy to regularly review its models in the context of actual loss experience and adjust
when necessary.

c. Effective interest rate method

The Company’s EIR methodology recognises interest income / expense using a rate of return that
represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected behavioural life of loans
given / laken and recognises the effect of chatacleristics of the product lile cycle

This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expected behaviour and
life-cycle of the instruments, as well expected changes fee income/expense that are integral parts of the
instrument.

d. Accounting for deferred taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is
required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely
timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

The Company has recognised deferred tax assets on carried forward tax losses where the Company
believes that the said deferred tax assets shall be recoverable based on the estimated future taxable
income which in turn is based on approved business plans and budgets. The losses are allowed to be
carried forward to the years in which the Company expects that there will be sufficient taxable profits
to offset these losses.

6. Standards issued but not yet effective
There are no new standard or amendment issued but not effective.
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7 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand
Balances with banks
- In current accounts

8 Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
- Accrued interest on fixed deposits
- Short term deposits with banks
*Fixed deposit aggregating have been pledged with Indusind bank for
obtaining the bank guarantee provided to mandi for jicense
reguirements.

As at
31 March 2021

Asat
31 March 2020

- 23,180
55,07,301 55,13,776
55,07,301 55,36,956

19,711 -
30,00,000 -

30,195,711
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9 Derivalive linancial instruments

{a) The table below shows the faiy values of derivative financial instraments recorded as assets

or fiabilities tagether with their notional

3t March 2021

units

Netional )
- Fair value of

Unie Natipnal amuunt Lexbilery (INR})
" Number of T
shares 3234200 1,04,20,508
1,04,20,6035

" Number ofindex

amioumnts. . B o
- . Natioal Fair value of asset
Particulyrs - Unit Notional amozrt {INR)
(Dlnterest rate dervatives
Number of [RF
-Futees units 32,000 6,493
wunt offser B T T ea93
S‘l‘.lh‘l]t:ll[‘i) o S -
(i) Equity inked derivatives o U Tl
Number o
=Stotk Futures Ash:lres 4542575 93191231
. amount offset T N ' Cooagnan
Subtotalih e e e . “h
ii_i_ 7]?:_1_1_1&.\_: linked derivatives T T omTmm
Number of
hndex Futures o ndexunits 120200 7.28443
Number of
-Dptions purchased index units 1,20.000 96,000
Optiang sni(l[w‘zu'rii[.cﬂ_) T Tl ’ - .
i{;"ssi",’n"“fl‘j!ﬁ’i‘,, o By ST 4.5 o
Subtotal(iii) - - 96,000
‘Tetal Derivative Financial
instrumicnts - 96,000

_ Motlual

Fair value of asset

31 ;‘I}lrtll 202.0”; )

Notional

- Faie value of

Unit WNational amount Unit Notional amount liability
FParticulars U - . .. L
{i} Interest rate derivatives
Wumber of IRF " Number of IRF ’ i
-Futures units - - . umits
[ : amount o S ' -
Subtotal (i) ) o
i) Tndex_ -
Number of " Nuwber of indes
-Index Futures _ index unil . 12,200 48,227 umits 400 53,077
Number o Number of index
~Options pur, _index units 2.00.925 2.20,79.753 units e -
" Number of index
. - T 1] ;,16_,_2:1[)_ _ 63597009
- - 48,227 - . 6,36.50,605
[T 2,29,79,753 N . ”"I
“Total Derivative Finzncial
Instruments _ - 2,29.79.753 R "
(b} Offsctting of financizl assets uad liabilitics
Financial assets and liabilities subject to offsetting 31 March 2021
. e . _ Offsetting recognised in balance sheet
Particulars Gross asset before  Amount offset* Net asset
offset recogaised in
_ . oL L. .. ... __habance shect
102,22 166 1,01,26,106 _Bo,000

Gross liabilitises
before offsct

10420605

o _Orﬁs_&lling rcco[iniscd in batanee sheet

Atitount offsee* Net llabilicy
recognised in
balance sheet
_ LG4.20.605 -

% As at the reporting date 3T March 2021 the amount of gross derivative assets and lisbiities that Bios been offser against the easdy margin s

Rs.1,01,26,166 and Rs.1,04,20,605 respectively

Financial assets and liabilities sabject to offsetting 31 March 2020

_At31March2020
Particulars

Gross Eabilitises
before offset

Derivative financial assets

" Gross lNabilitises
before offset

inancial liabilitics

13027979

Oi'i'sclling recognised in lJ_al::mc.c_.s.hcit

| 9.35.67,040

(fl‘t'scniﬁg ;ctugnistd in balance sheet

Amount offset*  Recognised in the

halance sheet

48,227 2,29,79,753

Net Hability
recognised in
balance sheet
. 9g3eT0a0 -

Amount offset™

*As at the reporting date 31 March 2020, the amount of gross derivative assets and liabilities that has been afiSet against the cash margin s

Rs. 48,227 and Rs 9,52,67,040 respectively
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As at Asat
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
10 Trade receivables
Receivables considered good - Unsecured 506,411 46,04,527
506,411 46,04,527
I Stock in trade
At Fair value through profit and loss As at Asat
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Particulars
Equity 3.38¢ 2,038
Debentures 1,12,27,78,443 1.32.46,03 470
Total 1,12,27.81,832 1,32,46,05.508
Stock in trade outside India - -
Stock in trade in Indfa i,12,27,81,832 £,32,46,05,508
Total 1,12,27,81,832 1,32.46,05.508

Less: Allowance for impairment - -
Total 1,12,27,81.832 1,32,46.05.508
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12 Loans

Particulars As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020

At amortised cost

Loans repayable on demand 18,62,76,491 73.69.30.080
Intercorporate deposits placed 38,74,07,504 -
Term Loans . 75,33.90.411 -
Total Gross 1,32,70,74,406 73.69.30.080
Ecss: Tmpairment loss allowance 31,52,31,127 -
Total : 1,01,18,43.279 73,69,30,080
Secured 75,33,90.411 -
Unsecured 57,36,83,995 73,69,30,080
Total Gross 1,32,70,74,406 73.69.30,080
Less: Impairment loss allowance 31,32,31,127 -
Total 1,04,18.43,27% 73.69,30,080
Loans in India

Oihers : 1,21,70,74,10% 715010080
Less: Impairment loss allowance 31,52,31,127 -
Total 1,01,18.43.279 73,69,30,080

(Repuvable on demand al intesel rate canging lrom 15.78% 0o 17405 pad)
{Previous year: 9% to 12.50% p.a.}

*Diselosure under section 186(4} of the companies Act, 2013 for loans and guarantee : Term Loan
and ICD has been given for general business purpose

A
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12

Risk Manangement

12.1 Intreduction and risk profile

12.2.

12.3.

The Company provides a broad range of financial products and services to a substantial and diversified client base that includes
corporations, institutions and individuals. The Company's products and services span muitiple asset classes and consumer

segments across domestic and global geographies. The Company's key lines of business can broadly be classified as below
o Credit (Retail Credit, Corporate Credit and Distressed Credit)
o Franchise & Advisory (Wealth Management, Asset Management and Capital Markets)

The Company's diversified businesses acts as an inherent risk management mechanism. However, the prevailing market
environment exposes the Company to various risks like credit, market, liquidily, compliance, fechnology amongst others. As the
Company is regulated various regulators in the financial industry - from RBI to NHB to SEBI to IRDA. it also exposes it to

rooulatorr and rapntation ricke
reguiaiory ang reputation rigle,
Risk management strategy:

The strategy at an execution level is supported by -
1. Four-tiered risk management structure to manage and oversee risks
2. Board and Executive Level Committees to review and approve risk exposures

3. Risk Management framework o ensure each risk the Group is exposed to is given due importance and managed through a
well-defined framework and guidelines

4. Defined exposure limits and thresholds for businesses to operate

Well-defined Standard Operating Procedures and Product approval framework to ensure risks are mitigated at operational
5. level

6. Adequate segregation of duties to ensure multi-layered checks and balances

7. Exception reporting framework to ensure process and policy deviations are adequately addressed

Risk management structure

To support the risk strategy and effective risk management, the Company have the "Four-tiered risk management structure” to
ensure that there are enough defences available to control all types of risk issues. The risk structure is enumerated below

1. Three lines of defense - for accountability, oversight, and assurance

Respective Businesses and Business Risk teams - the first line of defense own and manage the risks and are responsible
o for implementation of the risk management framework

Group risk - the second line of defense and is responsible for overseeing the risk and defining the risk management
o framework

Corporate Controller and audit - the third line of defense to provide independent assurance of risk management
o framework implementation
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i2 Risk Manangement (Continued)
2. Board and Execcutive level Committees - for overseeing the risk management. The current Risk Management
Conunittees are
o Board Risk Committee
o Global Risk Comimittee
o Enterprise Risk Management Council
o Investment and Credit Committees

The Board Risk Committee is the overseeing body for Risk Management at the Group level. The Comimittee meets on regular
interval to review the risk profile of the Company.

The Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) Council and the Global Risk Committee serve ag the Apex Risk bodies of the
Company. The constituents include Chairman & CEQ, Executive Directors and Group Heads of Finance, Compliance,
Technology, Risk, Corporate Services as its core members. The Committee meets regularly to identify, evaluate and mitigate
potential extreme risks and take risk management decisions in relation to strategic matters

The Investment and Credit Committee serve as the Apex bodics of the Company for all credit related decisions. Respestive
businesses has formulated its own Investment and Credit Committees depending upon the exposure scale.

Risk management framework

The Company has a Risk Framework, which describes the risk management approach and provides clear accountability for
managing risk across the Company. The framework is subject to continuous evaluation based on existing internal as well
external environment.

The current "Eleven risk framewoerk" covers the following vectors of risks

o DBusiness Risk

o Credit Risk

o Market Risk

o Liquidity Risk

o Regulatory Risk

o Reputation Risk

o Technology Risk

o Operational and Process Risk

o Fraud Risk

o People Risk

o Physical and Infrastructure Risk

" The éﬁﬁ}pmﬁy.ﬁseé different t)./.f}és of taols and lééhﬁii{ﬁes for zﬁili.g.at.ing.r.i.sk, d.e.l.a.en.ding uponthe ItSfpé of risk and quzmtumFor

Financial risks are mitigated through thorough counterparty, client assessment before any exposure is taken, and defined

o product/program level risk limits to ensure exposure does not exceed risk appetite. Comumittee based approval mechanism
is adopted to ensure high exposures are approved with adequate representation and there is no bias in approvals.

Non-financial risks viz technology, operational, fraud, etc are mitigated through process documentation defining clear
o ownership for each activity, having adequate systenvprocess level controls like maker-checker, reconciliation, testing and
reviews,

Enterprise level risks viz. reputation, compliance, regulatory, etc are controlled through policies and framework, educating
L) - - . . . TR
employees through training and risk socialisation sessions. s




Edel Land Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)}

{Currency : Indian rupees)

12 Risk Manéngement {Continued)

12.4. Excessive risk concentration
Company's diversilied business model acts as an inherent mechanism 1o avoid excessive concentrations of risk.

Single and Group level borrower lintits for wholesale lending and program level limits for retail lending have been defined as a
proactive risk measure to avoid excess credit concentration. Business risk team monitor these limits as part of its regular
monitoring activity. Additionally, the risk team also keeps track of Group, Industry, Collateral, Geography (for retail} levei
exposure concentrations. These concentrations are reviewed as part of monthly risk review meetings and also discussed in the
Credit Commitiee, so as to avoid further exposures or reduce exposures to sector/industry/group/geography under stress.

On the trading portfolio, limit structures have been put in place to address potential concentration risks within each trading
portfolio. Any exposure beyond the approved limits and losses exceeding the VaR limits gets reported as an Exception to the
Global Risk Comunittee and is monitored by the group and business risk teams.

The Company has a Board approved Risk Management Policy. The Company has a detailed claims processing manual in place.




Edel Land Limited

Notes to the financinl ststements (Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees)
12.5 Loans at amortised cost
Credit Quality of Assets
Gross carrying amount of foan assets allocated to Stage I, Stage II, Stage II1 :

As at 31 March 2021

Performing/ Non performing Group/ Noa group Stage | Stage I Seage IE] Total

Perforiming
High Grade Group - - - -
High Grade Non group 75,33,90411 - - 75,33,90,411
Standard grade Group - - - -
Standard grade Non group - - - -
Sub-Standard grade Group - - - -
Sub-Standard grade Non group - - - -
Toiai ' 75,33,80,411 - - 75.33,56,411

Non-Performing
Individually imgaired Group - - - -
Individually impaired Non group - - 57,36,83,995 57,36,83,995
Total - - 57,36,83,995 57,36,83,995
ECL on Group Loan Rs -
ECL on Non-group Loan Rs (31,52.31.127)

Gross carrying amount of loan assets allocated to Stage I, Stage I, Stage 111 ;

As at 31 March 2020

Performing/ Non performing Group/ Non group Stage 1 Stage [1 Stage 111 Total
Performing
High Grade Group - - - -
High Grade Non group 73,69.30.080 - - 73.69.30.080
Standard grade Group - - - -
Standard grade Non group - - - -
Sub-Standard grade Group - - - -
Sub-Standard grade Non group . - - -
Taotal 73,69.30,080 - - 73,69,30,080
Non-Performing
[ndividually impaired Group - - -
Individually impaired Non group - - -
Total - - - -
ECL on Group Loan Rs -

ECL on Non-group Loan Rs -




- 080" DE6Y"EL - - - - 080'0L 69 CL aaurny SWis0]) - UMy 103
- D8O BEEUCL B - - - ORFOLEYLL dnosd uey SIUBWIATaL,
FUIpLEa} LY PHR MO 13N
p T - - B - - dnoin simiudagy
SuIpa] 125N PuR Mau 1N
- - - - - - - dnoad uohy 11 2dws o1 [ 93u1g
B - - - - B - dnoagy aaueysy) AUl
T390} JRbury S ss0s0 1A 0§ TGy 194 oy RO UFEED] JHRGY dnou3 uoy/dnolsy SABIRILIE]

2ULME|Y AUCAOEY Furiares ss005 adueunony Jugfaans sseany AURAD| Y durdae) ssoan

10,1 90, 111 9315 151 93118 11 Hng 112308 1 98515 12318
(L ILA W _un.n_nn__:n npaL) pa n_—:_ HPILEY UON

BTOT WHBIY JE I SY
£50] NP1 PaLOMInD 20y SIIULAMO]{T PUE SJISSL UEO] JO JUNOIUE Funfastd 55001 1) soBuRgd fo UOLEIIANOIIY]
LTVIETSTTE | 90 PLOL'TE'T FIYIRTATS 566'€8'9€°LY - 000 1'9E TIF06'EE'SL daur[eg dusof)y - WULMONY T
LTI0I9T € OEESYSYL LZ1g19Tt $H6'ESIELS - - (€98°83' 1476k} EnolB uopn (26 mou 1aza1)
J3T1aU JO JURGIDE U0 YOHBIII
060°1 79T 9616L'GE TS - - - 000°§T°9T 901°6L'SE 1§ dnoid uon; siwawdndayy
Fuipus) 124N puBR M AN
- - - - - - - dnosny sumfodos;
._u_.ﬂ.——u.:u_ QU] pue Ast N
- . B - - - - GnoId uoN 161 A o [[ ofeig
- 080'0€769°€L . - - - A80°0€°69°€L Anets uoy gy Supuadg
= - - - z - - dnosn uzjug Siuadg
07 0 pmoury Sapams ssorty 14 101 nunoury 134 J0F Tunowy’ 1o 40 oy dnead uonAnelg SARENIIIL]

FMTAMD[Y UMY u:_?:ﬂu 8000y 2auen0|lY w.:mh._._nu s5040 JHITNO|]Y u:m.r_hnhv S50

[T o), 111 ¥30g TTELE ITREET TELET] [ 1 2dmy
1810, paaedury ipae) paaiedhoy 3pasy wop

1207 YHIEY 1€ )6 5V

5507 11PaLa PARININD 4G SAUEMBU PHUIE 5)2sst uko] Jo Junowe Suriraed ssoad up ssfueyd jo vonwipanaay

(panugzuo)) 51955y Jo SRR P

{(PAnuNUo)) SPUAHITIS [RIFUBUL) DT 0F 230

IS00 pAsiiIowe e Sueof 971

(saadns werpuy : Aouannyy)

payiur] pue] PpY



Edel Land Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

{Cuzrency : Indian rupees)

13

Investments
As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
N At cost (subsidiaries, At cost (subsidiaries,
At fair value R .. N .
nssociates, and joint associates, and joint
through P&L
ventures) ventures)
Particulars
Equity (unguoted)
Shares in Associate - Eguity - (EARCL- Qty ; 1,04.82,041/- @ Face Value Rs.10% each) - 82,90,24,623 82.90,24,623
Rediff.Com India Lul (Quy : 15.23.000/- @ Face Value Rs.5/- each) 26,37,17,586 - -
Partership firm - Edciweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP - 50,000 -
Total - Gross (A) 26,37,17,586 $2,90,74,623 82,90,24.623
{1} Investments cutside India - -
(i) Investment in [ndia 26,37,17,586 82,90,74,623 82,90,24,623
Total (B} 26,37,17,586 82.90,74,623 $2,90,24,623
Less: Altowance for impairment (C) 26,37,17,586 - -
Total Net (A-C) - 82,90,74,623 82,90,24,623
Betails of Iavestments in Partnership Firm
Partnershilp firm Total Capltal Asat As at
. T . . : 31 Hiarch 51 iviarch
Edelweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP Rs. 100,000 (Previous year Rs, 300,51,00,000) 2021 2020
Share of profitioss Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 50.00% 0.003%
Edel Land Limited 50.00% 25.04%
ECap Equities Limited 0.00% 49.93%
EC Commodity Limited 0.00% 25.04%




Edel Land Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

{Currency : Indian rupeces)

14

15

111

16.a

Other financial assets

Unsecured, considered good

Deposits- others

Margin placed with broker

Accrued interest on margin

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received

Current tax assets (net)

Advance income taxes (net of provision for tax)

Investment property

Fair vatue of the investment property:

Investment property*

*The above fair value falls within level 3 of fair valuation hierarcy

As at
31 March 2021

Asat
31 March 2020

9,44,200 4,14,494
10,18,95,591 -
- 3580467
2,13,788 1,38,000
10,30,53,579 41,41,961
15,54,56,699 1,24,62,665
15,54,56,699 1,24.62.665
25,70,50,781 25,70,50,781
25,70,50,731 25.70,50,781
1,09,49,00,000 1.09.49,00,000
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Edel Land Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continned)
(Curreney : Indian rupees)

18 Other nen-financial assets
(Unsecured Considered good, unless stated otherwise)
input 1ax credit
Prepaid expenses
Vendor Advances
Advances to employees

19 Trade Payables

Trade payables from non-related parties
Trade payables from related parties

As at
31 March 2021

As at
3t March 2020

5,50,22,582 -
4,32,282 99,818
2,60,793 §.50.096
87,530 1,259,561
5,58,03,187 10.79.475
72,12,865 1,21,56,090
43,50,660 692,120
1,13,63,523 1,28.48,210




Edel Land Limited
Notes to the financial statements {Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees)

20 Borrowings (ether than debt securities)

31st March 2021
Fair value
Designated at fair
At Amortised Through value through Profit Subtotal
Particulars cost (1) P&L (2) and loss (3) 4 ={1+2+3)
Unsecured
Loans from related parties 3,98,73,94,729 - - 3,08,73,54,729
TOTAL - Gross 3,98,73,94,729 - - 3.98,73,94,729
{1) Borrowings outside India - - - -
{it) Borrowings in India 3,98,73,94,729 3,98,73,94,729
Total 3,98.73,94,729 - - 3,98,73,94,729
31st March 2020
Fair value
Designated at fair
At Amortised Through value through Profit Subtotal
Particulars cost (1) P&L (2) and loss {3) 4= (1+2+3)
Secured
Unsccured
Loans from related parties 3,85,04,65,132 - - 3,85,04,65,132
TOTAL - Gross 3.85,04,65,132 - - 3.85,04,65,132
(i} Borrowings outside India - - - -
(ii) Borrowings in India 3,83,04,65,132 - - 3,85.04,65,132
Total 3.85.04.05,132 - - 3,85,04,63.132

{Repayable on demand at interest rate ranging from 11.75% to 17.40% p.a.)
{Previous year: 9% to 12.50% p.a.)

21 Deposits

Unsecured - pavable on demand

Inter-corporate deposils

Interest accrued - inter-corporate deposits

{Repayable on demand @ 7% p.a. interest rate)

As at
31 March 2021

3,46,00,000
35,31,075

As at
31 March 2020

3,753,075




Edel Land Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency : [ndian rupees)

22

24

15

Other financial liabilities

Osher payables

Accrued salaries and benefits

Payable {0 exchange / clearing house (net)
Retention money payable

Nomination deposits - Payables

Provisions

Gratuity
Compensated feave absences

Deferred tax Liabilitics (net)
(Refer Note 24 {a) (b) and (c} on income tax disclosure
Deferred tax assets
Loans
Provision for standard assets - ECL provision
Investments and other financial instruments
Unrealised loss on Derivatives
LUnused tax losses
Accumulated losses
Emplovee benetit obligations
Disallowances under section 43B of the [ncome Tax Act, 196}

Deferred tax liabilities

Property, plant and equipment and intangibles
Difference between book and tax depreciation (including intangibles)
Investments and other financial instruments
Fair vajuation of invesiments and sfock-in-trade - gain in valuation
Fair value of Property plant & Equipment

Other nen-financial labilities
Advances from customers

Statutory dues
Others

As at
31 March 2021

As at
3§ Maech 2020

442,550 8,64,647
41,95,952 08,083
- 3.77.61,461
52,22,043 54.52,525
- 100,060
98,600,547 442,460,718
9,99,000 9,53.892
1,52,381 221,725
11,51,881 11,75,617
6,59,653 -
191,663 -
11,59,23,084 -
73,70,032 96,03.955
12,41,44,432 96,03,955
76,36,181 1,62,26,520
253,966 -
11,62,54,285 11,62,54.285
12,41,44,432 13.24,80,803
- 12.28.76.850
27,60,612 29,53,633
34,63,605 1,04.38,539
1,383 6,04,376
62,235,600 1,39.96,598




Edel Land Limited

MNotes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees)

24 (a} Income tax disclosure

{n) The components of income tax expense for the years ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020 are:

Particulars
Currenttax e
Adjustment in n.spm.t ofcum.m income Iu pfprmr ycus

DLfCrT\.d tax relating to erigination and reversal ofl;,mporary (12,27,86,875)4 34.89.762
Total tay charge e _ (IZ27,86.875). | 3409.762
Current tax - -

Dreferred lax (12,27.86,873} 34,059,762

(b) Reconeilintion of total tax charge :
Particulars

.31 March 2021

31 March 2020

31 March 7()20

31 March 2020

Accouating profit bciorclax .3_5_ p_é_r.f.'l_n.:_:ljlciai statements 7 ~ {37,81,66,486) (£.06,606,595}
Tax rate (in puccnt:lgc) } ) 25.E7% i B 26.00%
Income tax expense caleulated b'lscd on this tax ratz (9,51.76,941} (27.73,315)

Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior years
Effect of income not subject fo {ax:

Shase of loss from partneeship firm ,(!0.!4,27370)1 L
Effect of non—deductible expensess o L
Eﬂu.z of non-recognition of deferred 1ax asset on currcnt-pt.rmd §,29,32,000 -
Eifect offew“nmon of deferred tax asset on prior periad Josses - (7,39,03,070) -
e-1rl;er not recngmscd - o B o
consxdcrccrlirf:cmt_:ljab_l_c_ e e
Others ) {56,24,634) 1,12.470
Tax charnc for the :,car recorded (£2,27.86,875) 34,089,762

{¢) The following table shows deferred tax recorded in the balance sheet and changes recorded in the Incomne tax expense:
Movement for the year (2020-21)
Opening deferred tax  Recognised in profit  Reeognised in other
asset / {linbility) as per or loss comprehensive income

e N _Ind AS B i

D&.tl.l'l’cd 1.1.\(&: m rglal;g e o o o
Propeny Plant and Equlpmml - ) (13,24,80,805) 8590339 -
Stock-in-irade - » o - (2,33.966) -
Employee bcncfts lelgutlons o 96,803,955 {23,23.898) 89975
Fair valuation of Derivatives = C 191663 -
Loans given o - L. 859,653 -
Unused tax lossca (mc]udmz bul :101 Iimﬂcd lo husmess los:es - 11,58.23.084 -
unabsorbed depreciation) . . s
Total (12,28,76,850) 12.27.56,875 89975

Mmemcnt ‘for the vcm {2019-20)

Dpnnmg deferred tax Recé"msed in profit

asset / (liability) as per or less

R e Ind AS _
Deferred taxes i ) o _
Property, Plant an . L o {9:4,92,841) (67,33,679y  _ (14,62,54285)
Stockein-trade o ) ) . - . -
Empleyee benefits obligations o o 1.84.766 93,94,524 24,665
Fair valuatien of Derivatives B o - 7 -
Unused tax credits {including but not tinsited ta Minimom 60.70,607 (60,70,607) -
Aliernate Tax credit) o
Total (32,27,468) (34.09.762) (11,62,29,620)

ﬁrcakiaﬁigfrecognition of current ta‘(i 7 77 o
In P&L o -

InOCT S -

Break-up of income tax rec ) 31 March 2021
Current tax i} o ) -

Deferred tax 139975
{89,975)

Total

31 March 2021

31 March 2020

31 March 2020

(11,62.29,620}
{11.52,29,620}

(d) Details of temporary differences where deferred tax assets have not been recognised in the balance sheet

As at 31 March 2021

" Finanelal ‘:ear endm;,"

Amount

Total 20,63,18,262

20,63,18.262

Unused tax losses

Loss [prln' year
31 March 2029

Recognised in other
comprehensive income

Total mevement Closing deferred tax

asset / {linbility) as per

Ind AS

8590339
(2,53.966)
2233003}

101663

6,590,653

115923084

12.28,76,85¢1

{12,38,90,366)
(2.53,966)
73,70,032
191,663

659,653
11,59.23,084

“Total movement 7C105in’g deferred tax

asset [ (liability) as per

_Ind A8

{12,29.87.504)

94,19,189

" (60,70,607)

(11.96,39,382)

{13,24,80.805)

96,03,955

 (12,28,76.850)




Edel Land Limited
Notes to the financial statements fContinered)

(Currency : Indian rupees)

31 March 2021

3t March 2020

No of shares Amount No of shares Amount
26 FEquily share cagital
Authorised :
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 cach 2,17,50,060  21,75,00,000 217,350,000 21,75,00,000
2,17,50,000 21,75,00.000 217,530,000 21,75.00,000
Issued, Subseribed and Paid up:
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each, fully paid-up 1,83,88,50¢  18,38,85.000 183,883,500  18,38.85.000
1.83.88.500 __ 18.38,85.000 1,33,88,500 _ 18,38.85.000
(The entire equity paid up capital is held by Edehwveiss Financial Services Limited , the holding company and its nominees)
@ Movement in share capital
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
No of shares Amount  Ne of shares Anount
Equity Shares af Rs. 18 each fully paid
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 1.83.88.500 18,38,85,000 183,858,500 15.38,83,000
Shares issuec during the year - - - .
Ouistanding at the end of the year 1.83.38.500 18.38,85,000 1.83.88.500  18.38.85.000
b. Terms/rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only onc class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs {0, Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one
vote per share.In the cvent of liquidation of the Company, the helders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining asscts of the
company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportien to the number of equity shares held by the
sharcholdere,
Details of shares held by sharchoelders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Equity Shares of Rs. 19 cach fully paid No of shares % holding Noof'shares % holding
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 1,83.88.500 100% 1,83,88,500 100%
(Inciuding shares held In Nomiuee)
1.83,88.500 100% 1.83,88.500 100%
27 Instruments entirely equity in nature 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
No of CCDs Amount Noof CCDs % holding
0.01% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (CCDs) of Rs. 1008 each fully
a paid. 6,00,000 64,00,60,000 - -
6,00,000  60,00.00.000 - -
b Movement in instruments during the year
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
0.01% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures {CCDs) No of CCDs Amount No of CCDs Amount
Qutstanding at the beginning of the year - - - -
Issued during the year 600,000 60.,00,00,000 - -
Qutstanding at the end of the year 600,000 60,00,00,000 - -
[ Details of holders Ttelding more than 5%
Edclweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited 600,000 60,00.00,000 - -
6,080,000 60,00,00.800 - b
o Terms/rights attached te Trstruments entively equity in rature :

The interest rate is 0.01% per annum and CCDs witl be converiible into equity shares within period not exceeding 3 years from the date of issue.
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Other equity

Cupital Reserve - Opening balance
Add : Additions on account of merger {refer note 54)

Capital Redemption Reserve - Opening balance
Add : Additions on account of merger {refer note 34)

Revaluation reserve - OCI {net)

Opening balance
Add : Addition or account of merger (refer note 54)

Add: Transferred from revaluation reserve -OCT (net)

Add: Loss for the year

Add: Other comprchensive income for the year
Closing balance

As ot
31 March 2021

Asat
3§ March 2020

(92,13,000) -
(92,13,000) -
3,60,00,000 -
3,60,00,000 -
32,56,10,590 34.56,58.800
{75,60,41,570) (31,56,41,878)
(6,90,10,823) -
2,00,48,210 .
(25,53,79,611) (140,76,357)
2,381,373 {42,63,23.335)
(1,06,01,02,419) (75,60 41,570)
(70,77,04,829) {£1,03,82,770)
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Notes to the linancial siatements (Centinued)

{Currency : Iadian rupees)

For the year ended 31 March 2021

For the year ended 31 March 2020

On Financial Interest Income on . . Interest Income on
. . On Financial Assets - .
Assets Financial Asscts Financial Assets
29  (Interest Income . N Total measured at . . Total
measured at classified at fair value Amortised Cost classified at fair value
Amortised Cost | through profit or loss through profit or loss

[nterest en loans 3,75,99,424 - 3,75,99,424 700,089 - 700,089
[nterest income from stock-in-rade - £9,60,62,874 19,80,62,874 - 18,74,317 18,74.317
Interest on deposits with banks 88,327 - 88,327 - - -
Other interest Income 173,817 - £,73,817 3,02,49.657 - 3,02.49.657
Total 3,78,61.568 19.80.62,874 23,59,24,442 3.09.49.746 18.74.317 3,28.24.063




Edel Land Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
(Currency @ Indian rupees)

For the year ended
e 31 March 2021

30 Dividend Income

For the year ended
31 iarch 2020

Py
s

Dividend on stock in trade - 7,97,330
- 7,97.330
3 Fee income
Guarantee commission and advisory fee income from Group 15,173 -
Advisory and other fees - 7.08,814
13,173 7.08.814
31.1 Below is the disaggrepation of the revenus from contracts with customers:
Service transferred at a point in time 15,173 7.08.814
Service transferred over time - -
Total revenue from contract with customers 15,173 708,814
32 Net gain on fair value changes
(A) Net gain/ (loss) on financial instruments at fairvalue through profit or loss
On trading portfolio
Investments
Profit / (loss) on trading of securities {net) 5,72,05,589 (2,09,06,903)
Fair value gain - P&L - debt 10,069,081 -
Profit / {loss) on equity derivative instruments (net) 33,84,46,399 28,93,24,557
Profit on trading in currency derivative instruments (net} 9,844 11,01,930
Loss on interest rate derivative instruments (net) {4,65,97,155) (3.60,60,614)
(B} Others
Share of (Joss)/profit in partnership firm (40,29,838) (5,73,473)
Totat Net gain/(loss) on fair value changes (A+B) 34,60,43,920 23,28,25,495
Fair value changes:
- Realised 35,27,43,043 26,13,15,033
- Unrealised {66,99,123) (2,84.89.538)
Total Net gainfloss on fair value changes 34.60,43,920 23,28,25,495
.33 Other operating revenue
Income from Training Centre (Fountainhead) 1,72,85,483 4,50,23,550
1,72,85,483 4,50,23,550
34 Qther income
Profit on sale of fixed assets (net) 26,857 -
Provision wriiten back - 82,48,000
Credit balance written back 5,92,363 -
Interest on income tax refund 42,72,064 -
Miscellaneous income 5,03,74,918 1,62,087
3,52,66,202 84.10.087 \\,’b“d Lff:g;
/5 o) &
™ ] e
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees)

For the year ended 31 March 2021

For the year ended 31 March 2620

On Financial liabilities

~ On Financial liabitities

35 |Finance costs measured at Amortised Total measured at Amortised Total
Cost Cost
Interest on deposits 11,92,252 11,92,252 - -
Interest on borrowings 61,68,75.150 61.68,75,150 19,95,85.182 19.95.85,182
Interest on debt securities 1,644 1,644 - -
Other interest expense 150,045 1,50,045 2.60.851 2.60.851
Total 61,82,19,091 61,82,19,091 19,98,46,033 19,98,46,033
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(Currency : Indian rupees)

36 Impairment on financial instruments

Provision for doubtful debts and advances
Bad- debis and advances written off
Provision for non performing asscts

37  Employee benefit expenses

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds

Expense on Employee Stock Option: Scheme (ESOP) (refer
note 46)

Suaff weilare expenscs

Expense on Employee Stock Appreciation Rights

For the year ended
31 dMarch 2021

For the year ended
31 March 2020

13,75,422 $,90,052
78 81,966
14,26,21,000 .
14,39,96,500 9.72.018
1,96,58,600 1,96.18,120
7,85,241 8,77.898
83,878 83,461
5,82,084 501,195
10,23,164 711,198

2,21,33.567

2,17,97.872
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Qther expenses

Advertisement and business promotion
Auditors' remuneration {refer note below)
Commission and brokerage
Communication

Insurance

Legal and professional fees

Printing and stationery

Rates and iaxes

Rent

Repairs and maintenance

Electricity charges

Computer expenses

Computer software

Cormporate social responsibility -Doenation
Clearing & custodian charges

Loss on sale of of fixed assets
Membership and subscription

Office expenses

Postage and éourier

ROC Expenses

Securities transaction tax

Seminar & Conference

Goods and service tax expenses

Stamp duty

Stock exchange expenses

Transportation Charges

Travelling and conveyance

Warchousing charges

Training Centre Expenses (Fountainhead)
Housckeeping and security charges

Aunditers’ remuneration:
As Auditors
For Reimbursement of expenses

for the year ended
31 March 2021

for the year ended
31 March 2020

991 (39,500)
6,42,000 5,57,400
1,98,08,717 -
2,22,852 449,512
2,35,636 :
44,25,579 2,59.761
73,043 20,862
4,66,339 6,14,750
11,36,096 23,18,584
22,66,864 (1.93,313)
42,83,410 80,59,690
9,23,613 948,351
4,38,432 468,017
16.77.000 -
7,85,74,463 1,47,72.914
. 6,736
37,811 3,030
27,90,037 15,22,384
1,716 410
1,912 2,642
4,01,85,301 2.50.43.828
24,500 18,000
67,47,902 57.59,293
1,00,32,008 22,12.648
1,28,53,609 1,73,532
2,645 .
32,169 7.00,551
92,500 -
2,36,49,286 4.09,89,757
. 9,04,551
21,16,26,424 10,55.78.990
6,42,000 5,57.400
6,42,000 5,57,400
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39 Scgment reporting

The Company’s business is orpanised and management reviews the performance based on the business sepments as mestiened

below:

Sepment

Activities covered

Capital ased business

[nterest Income on loans and other capital based

activities

Treasury

Income from treasury operations, income from
investments, interest income on debt instruments

and dividend income

Traiming and Leadership centre

Income from Training cenlre

Ageney business

Advisory services

Income for each sepment has been specifically identified. Expenditure. asscts and Yabilities are either specifically identitied with
individual segments or have been allocated to scgments on a systematic basis. Based on such allocations, segment disclosures

refating to revenue, results, assets and Habilities have been prepared.

Since the business operations of the Company are primarily concentrated in India, the Company is cansidered to operate only in the

dermnestic segment and therefore there is no reportable geographic segment.

srha
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Particulars

Faor the Year Ended
31 March 2021

For lhe Year Ended
31 Mareh 2020

[ Segriieif revenae [ [ofil uidénié

Capital Based §.37.47.014 1.26,616
Training and Leadership centre {Fountain head) 1,73.11,332 5.32,71.550
Treasury Busingss 34.67,57.284 26.63.90,729
Unallecated 50,77,09G 3.76¢.901
Total income 6%5,28,92,720 32,06,65.796
2 Segment results [Profit / (Loss) before tax]
Capilal Based (41,50,52,296) 18,59,54,496)
Training and Leadership centre (Fountain head) (14,52,35,74%) {5,23,95,3335})
Treasury Business 18,08.47,753 [2.68,80.230
Unallocated 12,931,803 803026
Profit / {Loss) before tax {37,81,66,486) {1,016,664,595}

3 Segment Assets

Capital Based

2.00.94.72.463

1823005484

Training and Leadership centre (Fountain head) 58,66,75.486 62.43,12,028
Treasury Business 1,23,11.86,305 1.35,93,31.178
Unallocated 21.04.79,274 1.24.02.608
Total assets 4,12,99.07,528 3.81.91,11.355

b
17d
&'

gment Liabilities

Capital Based

2,24.60.92,364

1.83.89,13.363

Training and Leadership centee (Fountain head) 56.49,19,967 51,25,28, 466
Treasury Business 1,23,92,51,422 1,36,01,76.432
Unatlocated 34,063,604 13,39,88.862
Total linbilities 4.15,37,27,357 4,04,56,09,123

5 Capital employed |Segment assets - Segment lizhilities]

Capital Based

(14.066.19.900)

(1.59.09,381)

Training and Leadership centre {Fountain head) 21733519 11.17.83.362
Treasury Business {59,71.117) {20,08,45,234)
UngHocatad 20.70,15.670 {12,15,26,167)
‘T'otal eapital emploved 7.61,80,171 (22,64,97.770)
6 Capital Expenditure { Including Capital Work-In-Progress )
Capital Based - -
Training and Leadership centre (Fountain head) 23,495 (1.10,25.399)|
Treasury Business 96,568 111913
Unallocared - -
Tatal capital expenditure £.20.463 (1.09,13.486)
7 Depreciation and Amartisation
Capital Based 2,319 -
Training and Leadership centre (Fountain heady 349.54.140 A340.737
Treasury Business 1,26,963 {14.03,25%)
Unallocated - -
Total depreciztion and amortisation 3.50.83.624 31.37.478
8 Sipnificant Non-Cash Expenses Other than Depreciation and Amoertisation
Capitat Based 14.26.21.000 . -
Training and Leadership centre {Fountam head) £4.30.404 10.87.535
Treasury Business 140,538 2,70.120
Unallocated - -
‘Total non-cash expenses other than depreciation and amortisation §4.41,92.242 13,57.633




Edel Land Limited
{Currency - Indian rupees)
40 Related Parties disclosure in accordance with Ind AS 24:

i. List of related parties and relationship:

Relationship Name of related partics

Holding Company Edelweiss Financial Services Limited

Fellow Subsidiaries Edelweiss Securities Limited

{with whom transactions have taken placc) Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Scrvices Eimited

Edelweiss Custediat Services Limited

Edelweiss Finance & Tnvestments Limited

Ecap Equitics Limited

EC Comumodity Limited

Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited
Edclweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP
Edel Investments Limited

ECL Finance Limited

Edelgive Foundation

Edelweiss Broking Limited

Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited
Edelcap Securities Limited

Edelweiss Asset Management Limited.

Edgheeize Alternative Aszet Advisors Limited
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited

Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
Edclweiss International (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

Whole Time Qitector Deepak Puligadda (Bxecutive Director w.e.f 01 February 2019}
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
(Currency : Indiar rupees}

40 Rclated Partics disclosure in accordance with Ind AS 24 (continued);s
i T ions with related parties

Nature of Fransaction Related Party Name 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Capital account transactions

Shert tenm loans 1aken from ECap Equitics Limited 2,76,60,52.411 1.90,50,60,000
(Maximmmn of debit and eredit transagtion} Edctweiss Rum! & Corporate Services Limired 4,63,85,00,000 1,2499,91,352
t Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 79,40,00,000 -
Shert lerm lean repaid te ECap Equities Limiked 4,63,85,00.000 1,40,00,00,000
(Maximum of debit and credit transaction) Edetweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limiled £.62,55,82,151 1.23.84.85.684
Hdelwaiss Financial Services Limited 18,00.040
Short letm loans ken from ECap Fquities Limited 11,17,51,91,754 13.63.01.21,353
(Total el dehil and eredil transaction) Ldelweiss Rurat & Corperato Services Limited 749,195,774 2,89.62.69,525
Edelweiss Finanetal Services Limited 79,10,40.040 -
Short term loan repaid 1o ECap Equitics Limitcd 20,19,20,54,763 11.21.88.60,205
(Total of debit and credit transaction) Edclweiss Rural & Corperate Services Limued 5,12,89,66,774 2,10,05,10,307
Edehweiss Financial Services Limiled 10,606,000
Margn placed with Edehweiss Securfties Limited - 1912
{Maximeum el debit and credit transaction) Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited 46,27,69,503 5,27.83,12,670
Margin withdrawa from Edchaeiss Sceurities Limiged - THO4.344
(Maximum ef debit and credit transaction) Edelweiss Custodiat Services Limited 3R73,11,615 5.29.39,40,239
Edel Investments Linited - BAa62
Margin placed with Ldelweiss Securitics Limited - 7.82.12.263
(Total of dehit and credil transaction) Edelweiss Custodial Services Linuted 5,49.87,94.842 12.87,02,60,243
Tl Investrments Limited - 1787973
Margin withdrswa from Edslweiss Sccuritics Limited - 7,93.21,250
{Tatal of dehit and credit transaction) Bdelweiss Costodial Services Limited 557.42,32.729 12,48,59,07,612
Edel Invesurents Limited - 17,594,673

urrent accaugt i

Income from Training Centre ECL Finance Limited 1,43,24% 702,696
. ERTEGE POl - ERIMY
Edelweiss Broking Linvted - 4,31,694
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 12,067 6.60,304
Edelwiss Tokia Life Insurance Company Limited 4507027 15,581,350
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 319381 16.08,228
Edzlweiss Generl Tnsurance Company Esmired - w351
Edcleap Sreurities Limited - 69,229
Edelweiss Assel Muanagement Limited. - 121003
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Lintited - 2,83,577
Edzlweiss Securilics Limiigd 98,180 -
Edzlweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited 46,425 -
tntcrest expense on foan from ECap Equities Limited S1,51,32,3469 19,59.24,526
Edeclweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 8,06,53.561 36.63.650
Edetweiss Financtal Services Limited 2,10,89,310 -
Interest received on matgin placed with Eukelweiss Custodial Scrvices Limited 1,73.8t7 3.02.49.657
Interest income on debl insteument of Edelweiss Rural & Cerporate Servicas Limited 19,80,62.874
Interest expense en CCDs from Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 1,644
Cost Reimbursement Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 14,87,973 587,529
Edelweiss Rural & Corpotate Services Limited 20,89,568 27,55,766
ECL Finares Limited &9 -
Edelweiss Sccunitics Limited 20,270 69,822
ECap Equities Linuted 2,647 32,596
Edclweiss Broking Limited 1,38.809
Cost Reimbursement frem Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited 3000
Edelweiss Rural & Corporaie Services Limited 1,16,0090
Reimbursement paid 1o Edclweiss Rural & Corperate Services Limited 58,345 £1.99%
Edelweiss Financial Services §imited - 101,330
Edelweiss Finance and Investments Limited - 602,544
Reimbursement from Edelweiss Rumt & Corporate Services Limited 2,800 -
Edehweiss Imemational (Singapore) Ple. Ltd. 17641
Guarznice commission income from Edehweiss Housing Finauee Lintited £239 -
i SO e e e e cie e S ECL Finanta Limitad - -oooeoovoe e s e [ 5,593 e
Guarantes commission income from Fdzlweiss Retail Finanee Limited 941 -
Group mediclaim insurance paid to Ldelweiss General Insurmee Company Limited 1,46,619

(For ok year from 15t Aup 20 to 31st Jul 21}

Rent paid to Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 196792 180,014
ECL. Finance Limited - 38,756
Edelweiss Asset Mangement Limited - 2,861

Fdelweiss Custodial Services Limited 6804 EIN S
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Notes to the fi ial st:

{Currency : indian Tupces}

40 Related Partics disclosure In accordance with End AS 24 {centinued):

il Transaciions with related parties ;

Nature of Trzasacticn

Related Party Name

3F March 2621

34 March 2020

Enlerprise cost paid to

Purchase of debt securitics [fom

Salz of debl securities to

Amaunt paid 1o broker for cash sepiwnt
Amounl reccived from broker for cash sepment
Clearing charges Paid

Interest on Defayed Payment

Demat charges paid

Nomination Seposits paid 1o

Brokerage Paid 1o

turchase of Hixed sssely

Sale of fixed assels

Purchase of lovestakent

Sale of Investment in Equity

Seltlement of Partners Currenl Accounl

Share of other comprehensive income {OC1) in partnership finn
Share of less in partnership firm

o tsasily C ibls Tich

(CCDs) issued 1

Comnibution towards social

Remuneration paid to {Refer note below)

Balances with related parties

Invesiments in partaershig firm

Compulsorily Convertible Deb

(CCDs} held by
Investments in Equity

Short lerm borrowings

Trade Payables

Other Payables

Fdzhweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Edclweiss Financial Services Limited

Edelwaiss &

itics And Privale Limited
EC Conmmuodny Limited
Edeleap Seeuritics Limited
ECap Equilies Litnited
Edel Investments Limited

EC Conmodity Limited

Edeleap Securities Limited

ECap Equitics Limited

Edsl Tnvestrrwnts Limited

Edelweiss Sceurilies Limiled
Pdelweiss Securities Limiled
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited
Edelweiss Custedial Services Limited
Edclweiss Custodial Services Limited
Edelweiss Firneiad Services Limited

Eikclweiss Scouritics Limited
Edel [nvestments Lintled

EUEp Equitics Limated

‘Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited

Edclwelss Rural & Corporate Serviees Litted
ECL Finance Limited

Edelweiss Broking Limited

Edelweiss Securilies Limited
Edebwoica Rural & Corporata Somdess Limited
Edelweiss Broking Limited

Fdetweiss Malti Strategy Fund Advisors LLP
Edctweiss Sccuntics Limited

Edclweiss Financial Services Limited
Edclweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisoss LLP
Edelweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP
Edeiweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP
Edeiweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
EdelGive Foundation

Mt Deepak Puligadds

Edelweiss Mulli Strategy Fund Advisors LLP
Fdelweiss Ruml & Corporate Scnvices Limited
Edlwoiss Assel Reconstruction Company Limited

ECap Equitics Limited
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Edelweiss Finaneial Services Limited

Edelweiss Financial Services Limiled
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited
Edelweiss Seeuritics Limited

Edclwelss Finance and Invesiments Limited
Edeleap Seeunities Limited

ECap Cquities Limited

ECL Finance Limited

Edel [nvestments Limited

- | Edelweiss Broking Limled - -

Edeleap Seeurities Limited
Edet Investments Limited
Edslweiss Finanal Scrvices Linnited

83,89,79,677
T1,72,78,191
1,90,61,10,628
2,88,99.85.631
5,78,07,965

1,06,03,39,342
3.28,25,57,890
2,24,62,70,221
1,06,62,455
1,06,23,56,745
1.02.94,26,607
9,319,300
6,56,29,600
LI7S

1,00,600

2,69,53,627
2%,13.202

Sotig
23401
65,508

plu
8462
92,24,58.206
92,24,58,288

75,70,50.080

#0,28.338
60,00,00,000
16,77,000

407,713

&0,00,04,000
£2,90,24.623

1,56,402
3,1556,07.529
79,00,00,000

147
413081

1,50,60,681
6,62.544

1,469

179

41

20,718,009
e 38,809

116,004
3EG00
240,718

61415
267

40,59,15,63,285
40,57.56.59.345

1,25,19,419

1.58¢

14775295
87,605

b4
10,542
26,487
3,262
26,238

721

75,25,00,000

42,62.50,000

573473

66.35.434

82.90,24,623

300170, 19411
79.65,57.529

10,47.004
180,688
5,001
3.258
7.02.54
12
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Related Partics disclosure in accordance with Ind AS 24 (continucd):

Tranyactions with related parties :

Nature of Transaction Relzted Party Name 3F March 2021 31 March 2020
Trade Receivables Edclweiss Custndial Services Limited - 3589467
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 6,12846 598381
Hdehwaiss Finance and [nvestmenis Liniled - 26
ECzp Equities Limited - 127000
Edzlweiss Asset Management Limited - 4219
Edehweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited - 23.554
ECL Finapee Limited 291194 541,723
Bdehweiss Broking Limited - 6,304
Edelweiss Rural & Corporaie Services Limited 13,138 110,347
Edtlgive Foundation 4450 285883
Edelweiss Securitics Limited 139,44,846 -
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited - 85,503
Ldelwenss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited 650 -
Edclweiss ifonsing Finanee Limiled B.23g .
Trade Receivables Fdelweiss Retail Finance Limited 941 -
Qiher receivables Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 2,800
Edelweiss Financial $crvices Limited 213,788
Edetweiss Gereral Insurance Cormpiny Limied 423
Edelweiss Tntemational {Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 1,76,411
TPariner's curent account - {payable to) / reccivable from Eddweiss Multi Statlegy Fund Advisors 1L aann [ENERYEH
(Nt off with investments in parnesship frm)
Margin Money Payable Edelweiss Custodial Services Lirilad - 485,333
Edel Invistnents Linited - 8462
Margin Moncy reccivahle Edatweiss Custadial Services Limiled 10,17,67.243 2.6329,353
Accrocd iRtercst on ATEID Ldelweiss Custodial Services Lindied 1,26349 -
Notninalion deposits - Payables Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 100,000
Interest accruad and due on borrowings. ECap Equitics Limited 2,91,69,255 34935753
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Serviess Limited 65,711,964 1952439
Edelweiss Finaneial Services Limited 18,89.53% u
Stock in trade - debentures and boads. EdsIweiss Rural & Corporate Seevices Limited 1,06,63,81,840 -
Acerued interest exgense on CCIh Edelweiss Rure! & Corporate Services Limited 1,521 -
Accrued interest income on debt instrument Edelweiss Rwal & Corparate Serviess Lisnited 5,64,76,603 -

Off balance sheet item

Comorate guaraniee given for Edetweiss FHousing Finance Limiled 38,02,13.400 -
ECL Finance Limited 21,87,51,000 -
Edehveiss Retail Finance Linxied 3,435,600 -
Note -

%, As pars of fund bascd zctivities, inlergroup company Joans and advances aglivities widenaken are genetally in the nattre of revolving demand Tonns. Such loans and advanees,
voluminas in nature, are ¢arzied on at amy's length and in the ordinary course of business, Purseant to Ind AS 24 - Related Pany Disclosures, inezgroup loans given and repaid are
disclosed above as maxinumm of dlebit and credit of transactions and total of debit and credit of Iransactions as i the view of the it provides ingful reflection of such
selated party transaclions on the financial statements. [nterest income and expenses on such loans and athances activitics are discloscd on the basis of full amounts of such loans anl
advances given and repaid.

2. Loan received from fellow subsidiary companies and loan given 1o subsidiary companies are for the general corporate busines purrosss.

3 lalormation elating 1o paid o key P ioncd above excludes provision made for pratuity, leave encashment and defercd bonus which ane
providad for group of employees on an ovezall basis. These sre included on cash Basis. The variable compensation included hesein is on cash basis,
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees)

41.

Earnings per Share

The following table shows the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS calculations

Particulars For the year cnded| For the year ended
31 March 2021 3§ March 2020
a) Net amoant attributable to the equity shareholders (as per statement of profit and loss) (25,53,79.611) {1,40,76,357)
Add: Interest expense on potential equity shares 1,644 -
b) Adjusted net profit for current vear {25,53,77,967) -
¢) Calculation of weighted average number of equity Shares of Rs 10 each:
- Number of shares at the beginning of the year 1,83,88,500 1,83,88,500
- Shares issued during the year - -
- Number of shares on conversion of Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (CCDs) = 21.53
. 1,29,18,000 -
Equity shares)
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 3,13,06,500 1,83,88,500
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year (based on the date of issue
of shares) 1,87,07,026 1,83,88,500
{d) Number of dilutive potential eguity shares - -
Basic earnings per share (in Tiipees) (a/(c+d)) (13.63) (0.77)
Diluted eamings per share (in rupees) (b/(c+d)) (13.65) (0.77)

The basic and diluted camings per sharc arc the same as there are no dilutive potential cquity shares.

42. a) Capital Commitment : _ o
The Company has capital commitments of Rs.Nil as at the balance sheet date (Previous year: Rs.Nil).

b) Contingent liability:

I) The Company has received demand notices from tax authorities on account of disallowance of expenditure for eaming exempt income under
Section 14A of Income Tax Act 1961 read with Rule 8D of the Income Tax Rules, 1962, The company has filed appeals and is defending its
position. Based on the favourable cutcome in Appellate proceedings in the past and as advised by the tax advisors, company is reasonably certain

about sustaining its position in the pending cases, hence the possibility of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits on this ground is
remote,

i) Corporate/other guarantee of Rs. 55,38,00,000 given by the Company on behalf of its group companies namely, ECL Finance Limited ,
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited and Edefweiss Retail Finance Limited which is outstanding as at 31 March 2021,

43. Earvnings and expenditure in foreign currency
The Company has earned an amount of Rs. 176,411 {Previous year: Rs. Nil) in foreign curency towards ‘Employee Cost recovery'. Expenditure in
foreign exchange is Nil {Previous year: Nil).

44. Details of dues to micre, small and medium enterprises
Trade Payables includes Rs. Nil (Previous year: Rs. Nil) payable to “Suppliers” registered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Development Act, 2006. No interest has been paid / is payable by the Company during the year to “Suppliers” registered under this act. The
aforementioned is based on the responses received by the Company to its inquiries with suppliers with regard to applicability under the said act,

45. Cost sharing:
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited, being the holding company along with fellow subsidiaries incurs expenditure like Group mediclaim,
insurance, rent, electricity charges etc. which is for the common benefit of itself and it's certain subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries including the
Company. This cost so expended is reimbursed by the Company on the basis of number of employees, actual identifications, basis of area occupied

eacAccordmgly, and as identified by the management, the expenditure heads in note 38 include reimbursements paid.

46. Employee Stock Option Plans
The ultimate Holding Company (Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (*EFSL™)) has Employee Stock Option Plans in force, Based on such ESOP
schemes, parent entity has granted an ESOP option to acquire equity shares of EFSL that would vest in a graded manner to company’s employees.
Based on group policy / arrangement, EFSL has charged the fair velue of such stock options, Company has accepted such cross charge and

2
G
(=5

recognised the same under the employee cost.
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47 Employee Benefits

a} Defined contribution plan (Provident fund):

Amount of Rs. 783,024/~ {Previous year: Rs. §77.394/+) is recognised as expenscs and incladed in “Employee benefit expenses™ — note

37 in the statement of profit and loss.

b) Defined benefit plan - Gratuity

The foflowing tables summarize the components of the net employee benefit expenses recognized in the profit and {oss account znd the

funded status and amounts recognized in the balance sheet for the Gratuity benefit plan.

Reconciliation of Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)

31 March 2021

31 March 2020

Present Value of DBO at Start of the year 9,53.000 5.81.000
Service Cost

a. Current Service Cost 2.10.060 2.44.000
b.Past Service Cost - -
¢.Loss/(Gain} from Seitlement - -
Interest Cost 55000 49,000
Benefits Paid - (1.33.000)
Re-measurements - -
a.Actuarial Loss/(Gain) from changes in demographic assumptions (1,04.000) -
b.Actuarial Loss/{Gain) from changed in financials assumptions 57.000 53.000
c.Actuarial Loss{Gain} from expericnce over last past year {1.44.000) 45,000
Trangfer In / {Out) (28.000) 1.16.000
Present Value of DBU ai end of fhe vear 2.90.000 9.53.000

Reconciliation of Fair Value of Plan Assets

31 March 2021

31 March 2020

Fair Value of Plan Assets at start of the vear

Contributions by Emplover

1.35.000

Benefits Paid

(1,35.000)

Interest Income Plan Assets

Re-measurements

Return on plan assets excluding ameunt including in net interest on the net defind benefit
Linbility / (asset}

Eftect of acguisition / (divestituge)

Changes in foreign exchange rate

Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of the year

Actnal Return oin Plan Assets

Expected Emplover Comtribuions for the caming vear
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47 Employee Benefits

Expenses recongnised in the Profit and Loss Account

31 March 2021

31 March 2020

Service Cost

a.Current Service Cost 2,10,000 2,44,000
b.Past Service Cost - -
¢ Loss/(Gain) from Settlement - -
Net Interest on net defind benelit liability / (asset) 53,000 49.000
Changes in foreizn exchange rate

Emplover Expenses 2,635,000 293,000

Net Liability / (Asset) recognised in the Balance sheet

31 March 2021

31 March 2020

Present Valuc of DOB 9,99.000 9.53.000
Fair Valoe of Plan Accate . . - -
Liability / {Asset) recongised in the Balance Sheet 9.99,000 9,533,000
Funded Status [Surplus/ (Deficit)} {9,99,000) {9.53.000)
Of which,Short term Lizbility 1,79,0040 1,19,000
Experience Adjusiment on: Plan Liabilities:{Gain)/Loss (1,44,000) 45,000

Percentage Break-down of Total Plan Assets

31 March 2021

31 Mareh 2020

Equity instruments 0% e
Dcbt instruments 0% 0%
Real estate 0% 0%
Derivatives 0% 0%
[nvestment Funds with Insurance Company 0% 0%
Of which, Unit Linked 0% 0%
Of which, Traditional/ Non-Lnit Linked Ya 0%
Assel-backed securities 0% 0%
Structured debt 0% 0%
Cash and cash equivalems 0% 0%
Total 0% 0%

Actuarial assumptions:

31 March 2021

31 March 2020

{Ultimate)

Salary Growth Rate (% p.a) 7% p.a 7% pa
Discount Rate (% p.a) 3% pa 5.9% pa
Interest Rate on Net DBO / { Asset ) (%) 5.9% p.a % pa
Withdrawal Rate (% p.a) 23% p.a

Senior - 13% p.a
Middle - 18% p.a
Junior - 13% .
Mortaiity Rate TALM 2012-14 TALM 2012-14

{Ultimate)

Expected weighted average remaining working life {years)

3 Years

4 Years
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47 Employee Benefits

Movement in Other Comprehensive Income

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Balance at start of year (Loss)/ Gain (1,21,000) (23,000)
Re-measurements on DBQ
aActuarial Loss/{Gain) from changes in demographic assumptions -1,04,000 -
t.Actuarial Loss/(Gain) from changed in financials assumptions (37,000) {53,000}
c.Actuarial Loss{Gain) from cxperience over last past year 1.44,000 {45,000}
Re-measurements on Plan Asseis - -
Return on plan assets excluding amount inciuding in net interest on the net defind benefit - -
lizbility / (asset)
Balance at end of year (Loss) Gain 70,000 (1,21,000)

Senitivity Analysis

DOB increases / (decreases ) by

31 March 2021

31 March 2020

s r e o 44,000 53,000
1 7o HILICHbC 11 Dl y WILowW Ll Radle
19 ;
1 % Decrease in Salary Growth Rate {42,000 (49.000)
2 :
1 % Increase in Discount Rate (42,000 (49.000)
1 % Decrease in Discount Rate 45,00 54000
1 % Increase in Withdrawal Rate (3.000) {3.000)
4,000 3.000

1 % Decrease in Withdrawal Rate

Mortality (Increasc in expected lifetime by ¥ year)

Negligible Change

Negligible Change

Mortality {Increasc in expected lifctime by 3 year)

Negligible Change

Negligible Change

Note: The sensitivity is performed on the DBO at the respective valuation date by modifving one parameter whifst retaining other

parameters constant there are no changes firom the previous period to the methods and assumptions underiving the sensivivin: analvses

Movement in Surplus / {Deficit}

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Surplus / {Deficit) at start of year - {9,33,000) {5,31,000)
Net (Acquisition) / Divestiture - -
Net Tranfer {In) Out 28,000 {1.16.000)
Movement during the vear - .
Current Service Cost {2,10.000) (2,44.000)
Past Service Cost - -
INet Interest on net DBO (55,400 {49,060)
Charges in foreign exchange rate - -
Re-mgasurements 1,91,400 {98,000}
Contributions / Benefits - £,35,000
Surplus / (Deficit) at end of vear (9,99,000) (9,53,000)
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Notes to the financinl statemenis {Continued)
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48 Risk Management framework:-

(a} Governance framework

The primary objective of the Company's risk and financial management framework is to protect the Company’s slareholders fom events that hinder
the sustainable achicvement of financial performance ebjectives, including failing to cxploit opportunitics. Key management recognises the eritical
importarce of having efficient and effective risk management systems in place.

(b} Capital Management

Company objectives when managing capital, are to (@) maximise sharcholder value and provide benefits to other stakeholders and (b} maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

For the purposes of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the

equity holders.

Company monitors capital using debt-equity zatio, which is total debt less investments divided by total cquity
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Total Debt {Bank and Other Borrowings) 3,98,73.94,729 3.85.04.65,132
Equity 7.61.80,171 | (25:64.97.770)
Net Debt to Equity 52.34 (17.00)
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48 Risk Management framework:- (Continued)
(c) Market risks {continued)

(i} Equity price risk
Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or futere cash flows of a financial instrument witl fluctuate beeause of changes in the level of indsvidual

31 March 2021
Effect on profit Decrease in index Effect on profit
Impact on Increase in index price (%4) |before fax Effcct on Equity price (Yo} hefare tax Effect on Equily
Derivatives LS 20533239 ST 3 GOS332200) -
Debt sceurities a.23 26,635,755 T TN 1. b S T
. 31 March 2020
Effeet on profit Decrease in index Effect on profit
Impict on Increase in index price (%o) ibefore tax Effect on Equity price (Yo} before tax Effect on Equity
Debt securitics 025 302302 o 0.25 _ (31,12,362)

{1ii} Interest rate risk

Dinerest rate Lisk areses Qoo e possibiiily dut CiRmges i inierest rdes wiii adivel Tusure casii (lows of e fair vaives of financiad instruraencs.

The foliowing table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably pessible change in interest rates (all other variables being constant) of the company's statement
of proft and loss and equity.

31 Mureh 2031
nterest rate future Increase in 1RF price (2%6) |Effect on profit Effect on Equity Beerease in IRF Effect en profit |Echc1 on Equity
hefore tax price (%) before tax
R ) ) ) I R, - #- il o - 5 (1.53,570) -
31 March 2020
Interest rate future Inerense in IRF price (%) [Effcct on profit |£rfuc1 on Equity Deerease in IRF Effect on profic lEErcc( on Equity
before tax price (%) before tax
INR ) 5 Al seseh - 5 16,0:4.86.464 ) -

(iv) Index price risk
Index price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the level of equity indices.

31 March 2021
Effect on profit Decrease in index Effect on profit
Impact on Increase in index price (%) |before tax 1F.I'!'ccl on Equity price (%) before tax Effect on Equity
Drerivatives o 5 ) (20,12,00,685) - 3 20.12,00,685 -
31 March 202¢
Effect on profit | Decrease in index Effect en profit
Impact on Increase in index price (Yo} ibefore tax Effect on Equity price {%) before tax |£ffucr on Equity

Derivatives _ 5 o (68.10,25%) - 5 B 68.10.238 -
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Risk Management framework:- (Continued)

{¢) Market risks

Risk wlich can affect the Company’s income or the value of its haldings of financizl instruments due to adverse movements @ market prices of instrument due to price nsk.

The objectivg of the Company™s swarket risk management is 1o manage and contral market risk cxposures within aceeptable parameters.

(i} Total Market risk exposure

Faur value or future cash llows of financial instruments will flucate due w changes in markel variables such as interest rtes, foreign exchange rates and equily prices. The
Company classifics exposurss 1o nyarkes risk into either irading ot non-trading pertfolios and manages cach of those portfolios separately. Such yisks the market risk for the
trading portfolio is managed and monitored based on a VaR methodology that reflects the interdependency between sk variables. Non-trading positions arc managed and
mwnitered using other sensizivity analyses.

Pariiculars
Assets

oo Al March 282
ing anwount  Traded risk

gaatraded risk

ny amoant

31 March 2620
Traded rish

Non-tradled risk

Cash and cash equivalent and ottier bank balances - _'35;37..{)_ ._- o . ¢ . . . 35.36.956
Derivative financial insiruments 96400 96,000 - 22979753 22979753 I
Stock--trade - Group L1844 1,127, . 1.32,46.05,508 46,058,508 -
Stock-inrade . o kwm 1389 - - - Lo-

105184307 . 1.01,15.43.279 73,69,30,050 . 73,69,30,050

T T T . Y A . ooame

2374 - S 2394 4602.735 - o Aepz35

sty roip 82.90,74.623 - S190M623 $29024,623 - §2.90.24.623

Other fismeial assets } ) T aaam - 944200 4ndlgel 3589407 552494
Other finangial assets - Group — 102109370 10,895,501 213788 - - -

Total 30T3882,736  1.2247,73333 1.83.11,09313 1937823408 135,11,74,728 1,57,66.46,680

Borsowdng ¢other than debt seouraies) - Graup T ammaesTe] - 3087304720 assedesaza LT 3850465102

Deposis 37531075 - 3,95.31,675 - - -

Trade payables i O mninEes - L2565 1215690 - 1.21.56.000

Trade payables - Group T Tianen - T qranged . esAn o 692,120
Other Labilities - (Groep) e 442,330 - 442,350 B . - N

Other Tubilities 94,17,997 - 94.17.997 14246718 37161461 6185287

Tatal 4,014,63,49 876 - 4.04,63,49,876 3.9,75,60,060 3,77.61 A6E 3.86,97.94,599
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Risk Management framework:-~ (Continued)

{d} Credit risk

Credit risk arises when a customer or counterparty doees not meet its obligations vnder a customer contract or financial instrument, feading fo a

financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities primarily trade receivables and financial instruments.
The Company’s management policy is to closcly monitor creditworthiness of counterparties by reviewing their eredit ratings, financial

statements and press release on regular basis.

The Company’s financial assets subject to the expected credit less model within Ind AS 109 are short-term trade and other receivables and

financial instruments, Company applies the expected credit loss modei for recognising impairment loss, Expected credit loss aflowance in

respect of receivables is computed based on a provision mairix which takes into account historical credit fuss experience.

Trade receivables

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Receivables considered good - Unsccured {Group) 2,066,697 1,792
Receivables considered good - Unsecured 239714 46,02,733
TFotal 5,06,411 46,04.527
Provisien matrix for Trade receivables
Trade receivables days past due Current 1-90days Total
ECL rate 0%
31 March 2021{Estimated total gross carrying amount at default - 5.06.411 506411
ECL - Simplified appreach - - -
Net carrying amount - 5,06411 5,006,411
31 March 2020 |Estimated total gross carrying amount at default - 46,04,527 46,04,527
ECL - Simplified approach - - 3
Net carrying amount - 46,04,527 46,04,527
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48 Risk Management framework:- (Continued)
{e) Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will eacounter difficulty in meesing oblipations associated with financial liabilities that are seitled by
delivering cash or another financial asset, Exposure te liquidity risk acises because of the possibility that the Company could be required to pay its trade

A.  Analysis of nen-derivative financial liabilities by remaining contractual maturities
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cash flows of the Company's non-derivative financial liabilities as at 31 March.
Repayments which are subject to notice are treated as if notice were to be given immediately. However, the Company expects that the counterparties will ot request
repayment on the earliest date it could be required to pay.

Asat3l Mageh2021 ) ) 0 to6 months 6 months to 1 year 1 yearto3years 3 yearsto$years Over 5 years Total
Tradepayables T O mizees e - - 7212855
.dec payables - C;roup o o _"“m-j_ . ) 43 30,660 e - . ot 43 50,660
Bormwmb {other roup o 3 4, 73 94, v, N oL . -3 'JS 73 94,729
l:m.ir-curpoirj’lieidgguisgi T ) 3 753101 oo ) . . - 3]:131 075
Other financial fiabilites - Group o B . Co4d2ss0 o . - 442,550
Olher ﬁnrqinigzaﬂ il'lblll[]l.b o U _ e 4! 95952 B T ) ?32;22‘045 ) ) T ) . 94,17,997 )
4.04,11.27.831 - 52,212,045 - - 4.04.63.49.876

months & monthe fo 1 pear  Iyearis 3 ysars 2 yearste Syears  Over 8 pomsc
21,56,000 . o - -
o .,,, bop a0 T L T T e
other haas ies) - Group e , 73.85.(]4.65.]32' e T T -t . ..- .' 315
.Oliler financial liabilities o ' 38694393 L - - 44246718
Total undiscounted non-derivative financial Elahllltle o ... 3.90.20,07,535 - - - 3.90,75,60,060
B, Analvsis of non-derivative financin} assets by remaining contractual maturities
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cash flows of the Group's non-derivative financial assels as at 31 March.
Asat 31 .\Iarch 2021 ' o Oto 6 months b months to 1 }-gnr li_"'cnr to3 }'uarsﬁ 3 _;'é:(rs to 3 years Over 5 yt;nrs t’lr‘izml
Cash and cash equivalent ST T 55,07, 301 . . . I 55,07,301
Olfier bank balances - T gt ' - I R T
Stock-in-trad T 2277848 . - - - 112277843
Stock-in-r - 3.389 L oL ' - - 3,389
Trade recoivables ST T o 2,39,714 ' - - - - C 230714

deg RLL&.ldelu: Group ) o ' 2. r:b 697

T 2.()6 697
ITTTI01843.279

Loans : . LoLIBA2T

Investments at cost - Group - T - - R29074623 829074623
Other financial assets - 12403818 ' - - - - 102403818
Ol]u.r lmalzual assels. o - 9,434,200 ' - - 9 44.-00
Total T o ) 2.24.60.62.352 - 944200 - 820074623 3076081175
As at 31 March 2020 . 7 _ 7 . 7 _7 ‘ :l] to 6 months :6 months to .l;\ car | ycﬁr Iu-3.ye::.rs- 3\;ars to 5 \e:u:s ”0\"8[‘5”} ears  Total .
Cash and cash equivalent 55,30,956 - - - - 3536956
Stock-m-tde ' T 1,32,46,05.508 - - - - 1,3246.85, 508
Trade recoivables . T 46,02.735 - . - I - . 36, {}2‘7 35
Trade Receivables - Group T ' 1,792 - . T I 1,792
Lomns T T ST 3eva0080 - - - - 73.69.30.080
Tnvestments at fair value throuah protit or loss T - L L 82,@0,24,623 ' L _82-.‘)().2.-’&"623'
Other financial assets 9.90.46.281 - 4.14.454 - - 9.94,60.775
Tl T 2.17.07.23.352 - 414,494 52.90,34.623 - 30001.62.460

C. DMaturity analysis for derivatives:

Al derivativis which are ¢nicred inio for frading purposes are shown ' the earlisst time band, With respect to other derivatives, the rémaining contractual =~
maturity information has been given based on undiscounted cash flows.

Asat 31 March 2021 T o ftb6months Totat
Net settled derivatives entered into for trading | purposm {2.94.439) (2.94439)
Total (2.94.439) (294,439
Asat3l M'irch ] T 7 . @ to § months Tatal
Net sertled derivatives entered into for trading purposes (9.53.18.814) 19.53.18.814)

Total {9.53.18.814) (9.53.18.814)




Edel Land Limited
Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees)

48 Risk Management framework:- (Continued)

(f) Liquidity Risk (Confinued)

Disclosure related fo collatersl

Following table sets out availability of Group financial assets to support funding

Note ¢

:Pledge as otlers 2 Total carryin

31...‘.““..’.“'.‘.’."31... . 5“’““%'"“ . |others 1 Available as colfateral |refer note - 1 Ea“‘.".““’ o R
Cash and cash equivalent including h:glgr\galancc' 30,19,71’?_'__'_ T - _._ 53507301 : . 85,2?,6]_2_.
Stock in trade - Group 3 106,63,01.840 -4 1122778443
Stack ir: Irade e o o _— - b e e 3088
Trade rcceivable_s___ B : - - 2,39,714 |
Trade receivables - Group P - ) 266,697 | - 2,66,697
Derivative assels * - b __n L 98000 86000
loans -l e 1,01,18,43,279 - | 1,01,1843.279
|Investments at cost - Group . L 82,80,74.623 | - §2,90,74,623
Qther financial asscts - TSm0, - ] 944,200
Other financial asscts Group o _10,18,95,591 - 2837881 - 10,21,09,379
Investment property” N - - .. 25705081 23,70,50,781
Tispeiiy, plaii and equipive - o sTEAIeEIE S R £ T Y o B IR X Y X P
Other Intangible assets ] e TSRO | 188,000
Other non Finangial assels B - T 558030871 - |77 sss0s.is7]
Total nssets 1,74,96,31,155 - 1,96,19,77,592 | 26,28,42,082 3,97,44,50,829 !

4, Edelwerss Uustodial Services Limsfed ("ECBSLY, an crstwhile subsidiary of the fdelweiss Financiaf Services Company (“BEEL™, challenped an erder, by an investigating
agency, marking lien on its clearing account, before the 47th Additional Chiel Metcopolitan Magisirate Court (“*ACMM™, Mumbai. Since the investigation zgainst the irading
member, for which ECDSL was s clearing member, & still under process, the said investigative agency contended that it had no objection to sciting aside the lien crder upon
ECDSL providing an undertaking to keep sufficient assets unencumbered. The matter is subjudice and s been listed for further hearing. On behal of ECDSL,, the Company
has since provided the undertaking ta keep sufficient assels amounting to Rs. 25,70.50,781 (fair value Rs. 1,09,49,00,000) belenging te the Company unencumbered and
consequently the said liep order on ECDSL's ¢learing bank account has been set aside o October 01,2020, The Company has been represented by ECDSL that it has acted in
accerdance with the agreement entered with the trading member and in accordance with applicable laws and regutations. Accordingty, there is no adjustment required in the
financial results for the Finaneial Year as at March 31 2021,

3. The Company has created first and exclusive mortgage/ charge on the immovable propersics in favour of Stale Bank of India for credit facililics availed by group
companies, namely, ECL Finance Limited , Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited and Ededweiss Relail Finance Limited.

ey

Pledge as ¢ others 2 Total carryin;

H Marclj?l’?.‘!tji e cp]_[a%era]_ others 1 [Availabln as collateral irefer pote~1  |amount e :
Cas_h___:_g_[gg]__cash_cquivalenlinclud'iﬁ'gb'nk balance - - - o - 55,36,956 5536‘)56
Stock intade L 1244947038 : 1,32,46,05,508
Trade receivables . - - 45-02'73;
Trade receivables (Groap) A - I . : 1,792
Derivative assels _ - e b el 22979753 2,29,79,753
loans I - L 930080 6930080
Investments at cost - Group e ; - -1 o mas02ee23] - | 829024623
 Other financial assets o - - 40,03,961 - __40,03,961
Other financind assets (group) - 138000 1.38.000
Iovestment property . - ) 25,70,50,78¢ - .. 2570,50,781 |
{Property, plant and equipment - - 62,05,07,026 - | 620507026
[Q_lﬂcr Intangible assets _ - o i 1,88,000 |
iOther non linancial assels e = 10,79,475 | 1079475
{Total assets 1,24,49,47,038 ° . 3,80,66,48,690 |
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49 Analysis of risk concentration

Industry analysis - Risk concentration for 31 March 2021

Assets

Particulars Financial services Real estate reconstriction others Total
Cash and cash equivalent
and other bank balances o 7 §5,27,012 - - - 85,27,012
Derivitive fmoneis] S I T T .
instruments [ . 96,000 - . e s Tl ... 906000
Financial assets carried at fair value S ST
through profit and foss - - 82,90,24,623 ) 30,000 82,90,74.623
Stockintrade 3380 - . % -
;S_EE’EEEII__‘E:?";ELGEE“E]. . Lm0 - o N122778a48
Trade and other receivables } T W_ﬁ - ) . - 2,39,714 o 239714
Trade and other reccivables (graup) 266697 - Lt 266697
Loans C U Tsertea9l | s2sseerss O - 1,01,18,43.279
Other financial asscts {Group) o - 10,21,09,379 - - o= 1021693719
Jilect Dutdecial asseis T - : - - 5,44, 200 G449, 00
Totad ___ langostann 82.55.66,788 82.90,24,623 1233914 3,07.58.82,736
Industry analysis - Risk conecentration for 31 Mareh 2020 o _ o
SHERy fllelyas -t VTS nareh SV Assote
Partiewlary . _ Finaogialservices  Realesiafe reconsteuction  others Total
Financial assets ) e _
Cash and cash cquivalent

53,36.9306 - - - 55,36,956
Derivative financial instr .. 22979733 L. Tt 2297975
Financial assets carried at tair value
through profitandloss - - 82.90.24,623 oo 829024623
Stack in trade e 1,3246,05,508 - e 1.32.,46,05,508
Trade and other receivables . - “ 46,02,735 46,02,735
Trade and other rc_ceév-._ﬂ_qles_{_g;o_tu_u_) __7 7 o 1,792 - - - 1,792
Loans . _Bev.a0080 T o 73,69.30.680
Other financial asscts T 3737467 - B, £ 1494 41,:41.561

Total o ) . 2,09,37.81,556 - 82,90,24,623 50,17,229 2,92,78,23,408
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50 Maturity analysis of asscts and liabilitics

The table below shows an analysis of assets and labilities analysed according 1o when they are expected 10 be recoverzd or settled.

_ Within 12 months

31 March 2021

" '31 March 2020

Particulars "After 12 months Total Within 12 monfhs  After 12 months  Total
Finaslciﬂi :;és;:’ts - ) 7 7 i ) 7 )
‘Cash and cash equivalents 5507301 - 55,07.301 35,30,956 - . 55.36,936
. R N L X T - _ewan e
Derivative ﬁn:mcml lnslrurncnts 96,006 - 96,004 S 22979753 - o2 -9 '.'9 753
Stock-in-lrade 1380 - 3388 2,038 - 2,038
Stock-in-trade {Group) ) LE227,78443 - 1,12,27,78.443 1,32,46,03,470 - 1,32.46,03,470
dec nccnablus 239714 - 239714 46,02,735 - 46,02,733
Frade receivables (Group) 2,660,697 - ) 2,606,697 ) 1,792 - 1,792
Loans o e l 01 1843279 - ____1__01 1843,271} ) ) 73 69.30080 =3y 69 30,080
Investments (Greup) - 82,50,74,623 $2.90,74,623 - 82904623 829024623
" Otlier financial assets (Graup) 10,21,09,379 - IU 21,09, 379 - - -
" Other financial assets e 944,200 944,200 3727467 414,494 41.41.961
2.24,58,63913 83,04,18,823 3.{)7.58.82._'1’36 2.09,83.84.291 82.04.39.117 262,78,23,408
 Non-financial assets . _ . L
) CLI]T_EH_[_ tax assets (nel) 51839202 10 36, 17 407 o 15__54 56 6‘)9 1678507 1 0? 84 093____ L
Investment property - S 23,70, 50, 781 S 25.70.50.781 - 25 7050788
Property, plant and equipment L 58,55,26,125 58,55,26,125 - 62.03,07.026 & 05.07, 026
Other intangible assets o - 1,88,000 1,88,000 B . 1,88,000 1,88 000
* OihEr HUH-SEnLbl aess 555,003,187 - 3.58,03,187 10,7947 - L, 10,475
10,76,42,479 94,63,82,313 1,05,40,24,792 27,58,042 88,85,29,905 89,12,87,947
Total assets 2,35,35,06,392 1,77,64,01,136 4,12,99,07,528 2,10,11,42,333 1,71,79,69.022 3.81.91,11.355
el 31 March 2021 _ 31 March 2020 )
Particulars Yithin 12 months  After 12 months Total Within 12 months  After 12 months  Total
Fioaniad Tebiliies ™" " . YERDIM A4 monins o A < monins - dotal RARLL YL monihs - Alber 1. momiis - 1 o
Derivative financial mstmmchls T T T - - - - -
Trade p:x_mblcs o o B 2, Ii" 863 - ', 72,[23565 1,21,56,000 - i 21,56, o0
Trade payables (Group} B 350,660 - 43,50,660 6,92,120 - 6,92,120
Bon’owlng {other than dcbt sccurmcs) - 3 ,98,73,04.720 - 3987354729 3.85.04.65,132 - 3, 85,04,65,132
Deposits 37531075 N - 37531075 - - -
Other fimancial Habilities (Group) ARSI 442550 e N o
‘Other financial liabilities 41.95.952 5222045 1 94,17.997 3.86.94,193 55,52,525 4.42.46.718
4,04,11,271531 3222045 4,04,63 49,870 3.90,20,07.335 535,52,325 3.50,75.60,060
Non-financial liabilities ) S ) i o
Provistons o 216,000 935,881 11,51,881 163,000 10,12,617 11,75,617
Deferred tax liabilitics (net) - - - - 12,28.76,850 12,28,76,850
Other non-finaacial liabilities 62,25.600 - 62,25,600 1.39.96,598 - 1,39.96,598
G4 1,600 9.35,881 7377481 1,41.59.598 12.38.89.467 13.80.4%.065
‘Fotal Hadilities 4,04,75,6%,431 61,57,926 4,05,37,27,357 3.91,61.67.133 12,94,41.992 4,04,56,09,125
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51 Fair values of financial instruments

The following table shows an analysis of financial instmments recorded at fadr value by level of the fair value hicrarchy

Particulars
Assets measured at fair value on a rccurrmﬂ b:ms
Detivalive linaucial msllumcms (.&\suﬁ)

E-Z‘(dm'nﬂe-tmded derivatives T
“Total derivative financial mslr'ﬁn_lé?l_ls (1sscts)
‘Stock-in-trade

Other debt securities and preference shares

31 March 2021

Level 1

1,02,22,166

1,02,22,166

1.12,27.78443

‘Total

1,02,22,166
1,02,272,”1667

1.12,27,78,443

Equity instruments B B ) 3,389 3389
To_tai stock-in-trade S ) 1,12,27,81,832 1,12,27 8!778327
Total linancial assels measured st fair value on a recurring basis 1,13,30,03,998 £,13,36,03,998

Particulars

31 I\_-Iarch .2_{.}21 .

Levell Total B
Liabilities measured at fair value on'a recurrmﬂ bas:s - ’ )
Derivative Snanein! natramens (st
Exchonge-raded derivatives . Clpa20605 10420605
Total financial liabilities | mcnsured nt Fair value on a recurring basis - 1 24,20, 6&]:: L4 20,605
I o o 31 Mareh 2020 i

Particulars o Levell Total
Assets "'“L‘i“,r,‘ﬂij‘t)t','f,‘f‘!ﬂ,el“‘," rqc}lrrmg basw ' B o _ _. -
Dcmal\'g[:lpgnglal instruments (assets): ) o
Exchange-traded d-.nv:xlues 2.30.27,97% 2 30 27 979

linstruments (asscts) S 23027979 23021979
Sibci;-jin-trqdc - o 7 B .
Other debi securities :md prefcrenm. shares - o 1,3246,03470 1,32,46,03470
Equity instruments : S 238 2,038
Total stock-in-trade .3?..46 BS 308 ] 32 46 03,508
Tutal f;:l};l:l}l[ﬂ;ﬁieis measured al at fmr vnluc on a recurring basis 1 +34,76,33,487 ) ~ 1,34 ,76,33,487 _.
- I - - SUMarenzzg _
Particulars - Level 1 JYotal

Liabilities measured at fair value on a rccurrmg hasis -
Derivative linancial instrumenis {Liabilities):

Total t'n:mcml fiabilities measurcd al falr value on # recurring basis

Fair valuation techniques:
(i)  Debt securities

b53eT0i0

©'9,53,67,040

9,53,67,040
9,53,67,040

Whilst most of these instruments are standard fixed or floating rate securities, however nifty linked debentures have embedded derivative characteristics. Fair value of these
instruments is derived based on the indicative quotes of price and yields prevailing in the masket as at the reporting date, Company has used quoted price of natienal stock
exchange wherever bonds are traded actively. In cases where debt securities are not activity traded Company has used CRISIL Corporate Bond Valuer model for measuring fair
value,

(ii) Equity instruments and units of Alternative Investrent Funds
The majority of equity instruments are actively traded on recognized stock exchanges with readily available active prices on a regular basis, Such instruments are classified as
Level 1, Units held in funds are measured based on fund net asset value (NAV), taking into account redemption and/or other restrictions. Such NAV Sucl: instruments are
generally Level 3. Equity instruments in non-tisied entities are initially recognised at transaction price aud re-measured at each reposting date at valuation provided by external
valuen al wstrmmend feved, Unlisted equity seeorities we clussitied af Level 3.

{iil)  Derivatives

The Company enters into derivative financial instruments with various counter-partics, primarily banks with investment grade credit ratings. Denvatives valued using valuation

techniques with market observable inputs are exchange traded futures and options contracts. The most frequently applied valuation technigues include quoted price for exchange
traded derivatives and Black Scholes models (for option valuation),
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52 Financial instruments not measured at fair value

31 March 2(}23

Particulars Total Carrying Total fair value  Level 1 Level 2 Level3
) Amount

Fmanclal assets: ' S

Cash and cash equivalent 5507301 55,07,301 55,07,301 -

Bank balances other than cash and cash equwalcnt 30,19,711 30,19,711 30,19.711 -

Trade Receivables - Group 266,697 2,66,697 - ©2,66,697

Trade Receivables 239714 2,39,714 - 2,39,714

Loans
Taa

S Cen]
fail x4 \.o«n ot

- ﬂrnnn
i

Other financial assets - Group

1.01,1843.279

820074 423

1.01,18,43.279
22,90 74 A723

1,01.18.43,279
82.00.74,623

10,21,09,379 10,21,09.379 L' '10,18.95.591 2,13,788
Other financial asscts 944,200 944,200 - 944,200 ]
Total 1,95,30,04,904 1,95,30,04,904  11,04,22,603 1,84,25,82,301
fmal?thzﬂlz;lullablhtles R ) o ) S
‘Trade payables - Group - 43,50,660 43,50,660 - 43,50,660
Trade payables ©72,12.865 o 72 12,865 - 72,12,865
Burrowm-r {other _tp_an debt sccunhcs) Gmup . 3,98,73,94,729 3 98 73 94 729 o 3,98, 73 94 729
Dcposns o 37531075 - 3,7531,075 - 37531 075
Other financial Fabilities - Group o 442550 442,550 - 442550
Other financial jiabilities 94.17.997 94,17,997 - 94.17,997
Total 4,04,63,49,876 4,04,63.49,876 - 4,04,63,49,876
o o o 31 March 2020 N
Particulays Total Carrying  Total fair value  Levell Level 2 Level 3
R, _ Amount _
Fm'mc:al “lSSOtS B o o 7
Cash and cash equl_va]ent 155,36,956 5536956 55,36,956 -
Trade Rez,ewables - Group o 1,792 K92 - 1, 79? )
Trade Recewabies 46, 0” 735 46,062,735 - 46 02,733
Loans B 73, 69.30, ,080 73,69,30.080 73.,69,30,030
_Investments at amomsed cost-Gronp ) ) " 82,90,24, 623 8290,24.623 82,90,24,623
Other financial assets - Group 37,27 467 37.27.467 - 37,327,467
Other financial assets 4,14,494 4,14.494 - 4,14,494
Total 1,58,02,38,147 1,58,02,38,147 55,36,956 1,57,47,01,191
Financial lmbxl:t:es o o _
‘Trade payabic_s Group ) 6,92,120 6,92.120 - 6,92,120
TrAE payABIE 12156090 121,856,090 . - 1.21,56,090
Borrowmg {other than debt securmes) Group 3,85,04,65.132 3,85.04.65,132 - 3.85,04,65,132
Other financial liabilities - - Group 2,67.00.203 2,67.00,205 - 2.67,00,205
Other financial liabilitics 1.7546,513 1.75.46,513 - 1.75.46,513
Total 3,90,75,60,060 3,90,75,60,060 - 3.90,75,60,060
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53 Cash Flow Disclosure

54

Change in Lizbilities arising from financing acitivies

Particulars 01 April 2020 Cash Flows Others*® 31 March 2021
Borrowings other than Debt Securities 3.85,04,65,132 3,10,52,933 (6,13,04,811)  3.98.73.54.720

3.85,04,65,132 3,10,52,933 (6,13,04,811)  3,98,73,94,729
Particulars 01 April 2059 Cash Flows Others* 31 March 2020
Borrowings other than Debt Securities 61,27,82,027 3,20,70,20,366 4 3.06,62,739 3,85,04,65,132

61,27,82,027 3.20,70,20,366 3.06.62,739  3,85.04,65,132

* [ncludes the effect of interest accrued but net paid interest on financing liabilitics.

Merger Note

The Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held en October 22, 2020 and subsequenily on March 26, 2021, the sharehelders of the Company at
their mceting held on December 13: 2020 approved the scheme of Amalgamation gMerser) ws 233 of the Companies Act, 2013 for amalgamalion (merger) of
Everest Securities & Finance Limited {“Transferor Conipany™) with the Edel Land Limited (“Transferee Company™).

The scheme of amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferec Company was sanctioned by the Regional Director, Western Region vide order
dated May 19, 2021, On completion of all the merger formalities, the said amalgamation became effective on May 26, 2021, Consequent o the Amalgamation
prescribed by the Scheme, all the assets, liabilities and reserves of the Transferor Company were transferred to and vested in the Transferec Company in
accordence with Ind AS 103, Business Combination with effect from September 01, 2020 i.e. the date on which the transferer company was aequired by the
transferee company.

,,,«"i‘ /
{r’b‘ )
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53  Corporate social responsibility {CSR):
As per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013:
a} Gross amount required ta be spent by the Company during the year was Rs. 16,76,367 (Previous year: Rs.Nil)

b} Amount spent duriag the year on:

Particulars In cash {(T'Y) Yet to be paid in cash Total
Constructions / acquisition of any assets . - -
On purpase other than {i) above 16.77,000 - 16,77.000

56 Prior period comparatives
Previous year's numbers have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary 1o confirm 10 current year’s presentation,

As per our report of even date attached.
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